
AGENDA  

  

Francis City Council Meeting  
Thursday, January 13th, 2022, 6:00 pm  

 2319 So. Spring Hollow Rd. Francis Utah 
  

Community Center will be the anchor location for this meeting. You may view the meeting via zoom, 

but no public comment will be taken via zoom.  
   
Francis City is inviting you to attend by following the link below or by calling: 1-301-715-8592 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89297884496?pwd=WDRIUENhalZsM1FyWGdKMDJlaFhTZz09  
Meeting ID: 892 9788 4496   Passcode:   674247  
You can also comment by email to comments@francisutah.org  

  

1. Welcome, Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, & Thought       
      

2.  Newly Elected Officials Oath of Office 

 

3. Consent Agenda  

    A. Approval of Invoice Register dated January 13th, 2022  

    B.  Approval of Minutes from December 9th, 2021  

  

4. Public Comment      
Comments will be taken on any item not scheduled for a public hearing, as well as on any other City business. Comments are limited to two              

minutes per speaker. The Council cannot act on items not listed on the agenda, and therefore, the Council may or may not respond to non-       

agenda  issues brought up under Public Comment. Those wishing to comment should state their full name and address, whom they represent  

and the  subject matter to be addressed. No person shall interrupt legislative proceedings. Total time allocated to public comments will be 

not more than 10 minutes.  
    

5. Public Hearings---None  
 

6. Discussion, Updates and Approval on Potential Action Items    

A. Resolution 2022-01 Appointing Amanda Dawn Crittenden as City Treasurer  

B. Circle T Subdivision Development Agreement 

C. Appoint New Planning Commissioner 

D. Frontier Days Planning  
 

 7.  Council Business  
      A.  Council Reports    

      B.  Planner Reports 

      C.  Engineer Reports 

      D.  Mayor Reports    
        

  8.  Meeting Adjourned     

 
I certify that this notice has been posted in three (3) public places and on the Utah State Public Notice Website. Attested by Suzanne Gillett City 

Recorder. In Compliance with the American Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this hearing should 

notify Suzanne Gillett at (435) 783-6236 at least three days prior to the hearing.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89297884496?pwd=WDRIUENhalZsM1FyWGdKMDJlaFhTZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89297884496?pwd=WDRIUENhalZsM1FyWGdKMDJlaFhTZz09








 

 

 

 

FRANCIS CITY 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE FRANCIS CITY COUNCIL APPOINTING 

THE FRANCIS CITY TREASURER IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE 

LAW 

 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Utah Code Annotated Section §10-3-916, the City is required to 

appoint a treasurer; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor, with the advice and consent of the City Council, desires to appoint 

a City Treasurer as required by statute;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF FRANCIS 

CITY, STATE OF UTAH, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Appointment. Amanda Crittenden is hereby appointed to the office of City 

Treasurer of Francis City effective as of August 30, 2020. She shall serve at the pleasure of the City 

Council and until her successor is appointed and qualified. Furthermore, Amanda Crittenden, and her 

appointments made herein, shall be subject to the ordinances, rules and regulations of Francis City 

and the laws of the State of Utah. 

Section 2. Severability. If any section, part, or provision of this Resolution is held 

invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other portion of this 

Resolution, and all sections, parts and provisions of this Resolution shall be severable. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF FRANCIS CITY, STATE 

OF UTAH, THIS 13th DAY OF JANUARY 2022. 

FRANCIS CITY 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      By:        

Suzanne Gillett     Jan Brussel 

City Recorder      Mayor 



 

 Staff Report 

To: Francis City Council 
From: Katie Henneuse 
Report Date: January 12, 2022 
Meeting Date: January 13, 2022 
Title: Circle T Phase 1 
Type of Item: Development Agreement  
 
Executive Summary:  
 
Logan Page is under contract to purchase Phase 1 of the Circle T subdivision. Final Plat approval was granted 
to Circle T in 2007. A development agreement was recorded in 2017. The infrastructure was partially installed, 
but the plat was never recorded.  
 
Mr. Page is requesting that the city sign a new development agreement pertaining to Phase 1 only to separate 
the obligations of the phases and to make the project more economically feasible so that it can be completed. 
This item was discussed with the City Council on December 9, 2021 and was tabled. The mayor, staff, and 
developer have discussed and negotiated the terms of the agreement further since the last meeting.  
 
The following changes are proposed: 
 

1. Split the annexation fee of $664,000 between Phase 1 and 2 based on the number of lots. Phase 1 will 
pay $278,880 before recording a plat. Phase 2 will pay $385,120. 

2. Removal of the obligation for the developer to construct a road along the entire length of the northern 
edge of the project (1700 South). Instead, only construct the road to the Field Hand Lane entrance. 

3. Amend the plat to remove the Colt Lane entrance and replace it with an entrance for a future road that 
will be build in Phase 2 or will be relocated as part of Phase 2. 

4. Install a temporary turnaround at the Phase 1 border on Prairie Loop. Obtain an easement from the 
Phase 2 owner for this turnaround.  

5. Removal of obligations that are not applicable to Phase 1, such as the eastern ditch. 
6. Replace the requirement to build a landscaper barrier such as a berm to prevent lot access from 1700 

South with a 6-foot privacy fence as requested by the neighbors.  
 
Analysis: 
 
The division of annexation fees is fair and is as staff recommended in December. 
 
The Phase 2 developer should be responsible to construct 1700 South east of the Field Hand Lane entrance 
since the owner of Phase 2 already owns a portion of 1700 South and the Colt Lane entrance will mostly serve 
Phase 2. The city attorney feels that the city will be able to require the Phase 2 developer to construct this 
portion of 1700 South. The Phase 1 developer owns the land where the trail along 1700 South is planned and 
should be responsible for constructing the trail as reflected in the proposed agreement. 



 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Agree to the proposed changes as written. Instruct the developer to apply for a plat amendment to finalize the 
changes.  
 
Community Review:  
 
A public hearing is not required for this item. A public hearing will be required if the plat is amended.  
 
 
 



 

Capital Community Bank (Phase 1) 

A&D Investments (Phase 2) 
Michelle Atkinson 

Prescott Farm LLC 



N
00

° 3
0'

 0
7"

E
  5

26
.3

8'

N89° 26' 18"W  426.22'

N
00

° 1
7'

 2
3"

E
  4

72
.8

1'

S00° 17' 23"W
33.00'

L=81.64'
R=200.00'
Δ=23° 23' 14"
CB=N89° 30' 07"W
CL=81.07'

S0
0°

 5
3'

 4
7"

E
18

5.
52

'

S85° 44' 10"W
59.00'

S4
0°

 39
' 4

6"
W

  3
44

.58
'

S67° 16' 18"W  218.22'

S22° 36' 37"E  27.28'
L=121.87'
R=220.00'
Δ=31° 44' 17"
CB=S38° 28' 46"E
CL=120.31'

L=228.71'
R=280.00'
Δ=46° 48' 02"
CB=S66° 53' 22"W
CL=222.41'

N0
0°

 1
7'

 2
3"

E 
 1

90
.3

1'
N0

0°
 1

7'
 2

3"
E 

 2
03

.5
8'

3.00'

S89° 26' 18"E
5.74'

S66° 13' 21"W180.91'
S0

1°
 4

4'
 0

7"
E

10
9.

74
'

S69° 41' 36"E150.28'

N90° 00' 00"E
125.68'

N89° 26' 18"W
105.74' N78° 15' 06"E

158.81'

N67° 23' 23"E

232.37'

N67° 23' 23"E

285.23'

82.18'

130.00'

120.00'

S22° 36' 37"E

253.22'

S22° 36' 37"E

196.38'

S67° 23' 28"W179.87'

N67° 23' 23"E

185.99'

N0
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E
18

7.
34

'

N0
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E
14

3.
12

'

S1
0°

 4
3'

 1
2"

W

11
4.

43
'

S89° 42' 37"E
84.77'

S0
0°

 2
3'

 4
7"

W
12

3.
98

'

L12

S0
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E
15

4.
65

'

S0
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E
16

2.
21

'

S0
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E
16

9.
76

'

S0
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E
19

1.
46

' S1
4°

 1
2'

 4
7"

W

73
.4

8'

S88° 10' 15"E
130.75'

S82° 37' 45"W

64.10'

N0
0°

 2
3'

 4
7"

E
12

2.
48

' N32° 07' 07"W
160.60'

S24° 32' 17"E

85.91'

S0
0°

 1
6'

 0
3"

E
63

.0
5'

S85° 18' 30"E
S81° 54' 53"W

93.44'

L1

L7

L6

C3

C2

L2
C1

N0
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

W

S22° 36' 37"E  233.63'

S22° 36' 37"E  181.28'

N67° 23' 23"E

C7

N4
0°

 39
' 4

6"E
30

6.3
3'

C5

C8

C9

S4
3°

 29
' 2

1"W
  2

98
.49

'

C10

L8

C4 LOT 108
0.527 Acres

LOT 107-R
0.630 Acres

LOT 106-R
0.426 Acres

L
O

T
 1

05
-R

0.
43

7 
A

cr
es

L
O

T
 1

04
-R

0.
40

8 
A

cr
es

L
O

T
 1

03
-R

0.
38

1 
A

cr
es

L
O

T
 1

02
-R

0.
36

4 
A

cr
es

L
O

T
 1

01
-R

0.
37

8 
A

cr
es

LOT 115-R
0.437 Acres

LOT 114-R
0.505 Acres

206.57'

LOT 113
0.434 Acres

LOT 112
0.432 Acres

LOT 111
0.508 Acres

LOT 110
0.440 Acres

LOT 109
0.383 Acres

LOT 120
0.383 Acres

LOT 119
0.408 Acres

LOT 118
0.370 Acres

LOT 117
0.370 Acres

LOT 116
0.425 Acres

LOT 127
0.513 Acres

LOT 126
0.762 Acres

LOT 125
0.657 Acres

LOT 124
0.780 Acres

LOT 123
0.476 Acres

LOT 122
0.672 Acres

LOT 121
0.810 Acres

L
O

T
 1

37
-R

0.
36

7 
A

cr
es

L
O

T
 1

36
-R

0.
48

0 
A

cr
es

LOT 135
0.522 Acres LOT 134

0.420 Acres

LOT 133
0.558 Acres

LOT 132
0.438 Acres

LOT 131
0.606 Acres

LOT 130
0.585 Acres

LOT 129
0.388 Acres

LOT 128
0.425 Acres

N26° 36' 18"W
124.18'

N46° 52' 34"W

124.17'

N46° 52' 34"W

124.11'

N46° 52' 34"W

124.11'

67
.5'

67.5'

30
.0

' 30
.0

'

30.0'
30.0'

30.0' 30.0'

11
7.

42
'

12
0.

37
'

L10 108.70' 45.00' 45.00' 131.37'

311.00'

41.46'

L1
3

L3 41
.4

6'
11

7.
42

'
LA

N
E

CIRCLE T RANCH DRIVE GALLOP

PRAIR
IE

 LOOP

KIR
KHAM LANE

RANCH ROAD

CIRCLE T RAN
CH

 D
RIVE

H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

- S
.R

. 3
2 F

IE
LD

 H
A

N
D

N4
0°

 39
' 4

6"E
  2

64
.73

'

C11

C12
C13

C14

136.28'

45.00'

45.00'

188.63'

C15

C16

13
0.1

2'

13
0.1

2'

84
.34

'

78.87'

139.35'

11
4.6

6'

15
0.0

7'

S20° 00' 14"E

105.11'

119.59'
138.26'

86.44'

L9

30
6.3

3'

N49° 20' 14"W

126.00'

N49° 20' 14"W

126.00'

22
.71

'

15
0.0

7'

13
3.5

5'

106.12'

188.63' 111.00'

77.63'

25
6.9

5'
13

2.6
8'

12
4.2

7'

414.91'

142.98'

110.00'

110.00'
51.93'

131.37'
108.30' 23.08'

108.70'

311.00' 13.78'100.34'
100.34'

96.54'

94.90' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 89.41' 195.32' S89° 37' 36"E  227.44' 83.14'

69
.1

5'
67

.5'

99
.8

1'

67.5'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'
30.0'

30
.0

'

30
.0

'

L14

99
.8

1'

99
.8

1'

N74° 23' 42"E61.14' 26.17'

106.12'

109.00'

12
4.5

8'

30
6.3

3'

51
.63

'

13
0.1

2'

45.00'

41
.55

'

106.12'

25
6.9

5'
30

0.3
0'

L1
1

30
.0

'

82.05' 97.98'

30
.0

'
30

.0
'

30
.0

'

30.0' 30.0'

30
.0

'

67.5'

67
.5'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30
.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30.
0'

30.0'

30
.0

'

30.0'

30.0'

30
.0

'

30.0'

10
3.

53
'

12
8.

09
'

N0
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

E 
 1

98
.1

4'
33

.4
8'

C18

CIRCLE

C1
7

C19

C20

C26
C2

5

C29

C3
0

C37C3
1

C32 C49

C3
8

C3
9

C40

C43

C4
4

C45

C4
8

C56

C53

C59

C62

C65

C63

C6
4

C66

C7
2 C6

7

C74

C73

C78

C75

C7
9

C21

C24
C23

C2
2

C27 C28

C3
6

C35C34

C3
3

C42

C41

C46

C4
7

C50

C52

C51

C5
8

C57

C60

C6
1

C70

C71

C68

C6
9C77

C80

C76

C81

C83

C82

6.41' ROADWAY DEDICATION

PA
R

LE
Y'

S 
LO

O
P

FT-2015
KIRKHAM, JOHN W (JT)

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

AD
DR

ES
S

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

BRASS CAP STREET
MONUMENT FOUND

AD
DRE

SS

ADDRESS

AD
DR

ES
S

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
ADDRESS

AD
DR

ES
SADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

AD
DR

ES
S

AD
DR

ES
S

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

AD
DR

ES
S

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

AD
DR

ES
S

AD
DR

ES
S

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

AD
DRESS

AD
DR

ES
S

AD
DR

ES
S

AD
DR

ES
S

ADDRESS

AD
DR

ES
S

AD
DR

ES
S

POB
R

A
N

C
H

E
R

C
IR

C
LE

N89° 42' 37"W
27.61'

16
66

.0
8'

WILD WILLOW

DRIVE

67.47'118.07' L1
5

25
8.

33
'

11
9.

60
'

88
.4

5'

N67° 23' 23"E  332.18'

198.88'233.08'

74
.7

2'
13

4.
28

'
N

00
° 1

7'
 2

3"
E

  2
09

.0
0'

N89° 26' 18"W
188.54'

27.39'

22.91' L16242.81' 87.19'

L4 L5

ADDRESS

3.00' HIGHWAY
DEDICATION S00° 15' 23"W

189.92'
43

9.
63

'
55

6.
05

'

8' ROADWAY DEDICATION16.50'

6.41'S89° 37' 36"E  383.17'
53.17'

16
.5

'

S89° 37' 36"E  1214.84'
S89° 37' 36"E  2673.14' - SECTION LINE

S89° 37' 36"E  330.00'

16
.5

'

16
.5

'

6.
41

'

16
.5

'

8.
0'

81
.8

7'

S89° 42' 37"E
117.65'

53
6.

88
' (

CL
 W

IL
D 

W
IL

LO
W

 D
R 

TO
 W

 1
/4

 C
OR

)

S89° 26' 18"E
53.17'

30.0' 30.0'

C84
C85

L1
7

L18

S43
° 2

9' 
21

"W  3
30

.55
'

S0
0°

 1
5'

 2
3"

W
12

5.
08

'
C

O
LT

 L
A

N
E

PA
R

LE
Y'

S 
LO

O
P

TIL'S WAY

PARCEL "A" (0.460 Acres)

C86

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

LENGTH

40.94'

148.08'

125.49'

131.73'

210.45'

117.09'

104.29'

30.07'

204.21'

109.80'

38.29'

38.29'

87.20'

66.00'

38.29'

23.58'

23.46'

32.24'

343.18'

78.50'

80.00'

80.00'

104.69'

18.97'

30.78'

13.28'

17.50'

23.56'

43.40'

14.91'

346.23'

95.10'

80.06'

80.06'

91.01'

14.91'

38.49'

23.56'

240.74'

230.73'

10.01'

73.92'

21.26'

179.70'

162.07'

17.63'

23.56'

131.08'

9.59'

115.95'

5.54'

133.14'

193.17'

115.03'

78.14'

103.09'

53.84'

RADIUS

500.00'

250.00'

250.00'

193.50'

230.00'

251.00'

250.00'

250.00'

250.00'

250.00'

250.00'

250.00'

250.00'

250.00'

250.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

15.00'

170.00'

170.00'

170.00'

15.00'

530.00'

15.00'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

15.00'

470.00'

15.00'

220.00'

220.00'

220.00'

280.00'

15.00'

220.00'

220.00'

220.00'

15.00'

281.00'

281.00'

281.00'

281.00'

200.00'

260.00'

260.00'

260.00'

221.00'

221.00'

Δ

004°41'30"

033°56'17"

028°45'36"

039°00'23"

052°25'30"

026°43'37"

023°54'03"

006°53'32"

046°48'02"

025°09'50"

008°46'27"

008°46'27"

019°59'09"

015°07'35"

008°46'27"

090°05'01"

089°37'36"

123°09'33"

291°18'14"

066°37'48"

067°54'17"

067°54'17"

088°51'52"

072°27'48"

010°22'21"

004°28'33"

005°53'48"

090°00'00"

004°41'30"

056°56'39"

293°53'19"

080°43'18"

067°57'29"

067°57'29"

077°15'03"

056°56'39"

004°41'30"

090°00'00"

062°41'53"

060°05'24"

002°36'29"

015°07'35"

081°13'33"

046°48'02"

042°12'32"

004°35'30"

090°00'00"

026°43'37"

001°57'19"

023°38'30"

001°07'48"

038°08'31"

042°34'03"

025°20'55"

017°13'08"

026°43'37"

013°57'31"

CH BEARING

S 02°20'45" W

N 68°20'22" W

N 36°59'25" W

S 58°07'59" W

S 66°52'31" W

N 54°01'34" E

S 34°33'38" E

S 49°57'25" E

N 66°53'22" E

N 72°43'35" W

N 55°45'27" W

N 46°58'59" W

N 32°36'11" W

S 30°10'24" E

S 42°07'26" E

S 45°19'53" W

N 44°48'48" W

N 61°34'46" E

S 22°29'33" E

N 89°50'39" E

N 22°34'37" E

N 45°19'40" W

S 56°17'16" W

S 48°05'14" W

S 89°30'19" W

S 86°33'25" W

N 88°15'24" W

N 40°18'30" W

S 02°20'45" W

N 28°28'20" E

N 90°00'00" E

N 16°35'00" E

N 57°45'23" W

S 54°17'08" W

S 18°19'08" E

S 28°28'20" E

S 02°20'45" W

S 49°41'30" W

N 53°57'34" W

N 55°15'48" W

N 23°54'51" W

S 30°10'24" E

N 02°52'34" E

N 66°53'22" E

N 69°11'07" E

N 45°47'06" E

S 22°23'23" W

N 54°01'34" E

S 66°24'44" W

S 53°36'49" W

S 41°13'40" W

S 59°44'01" W

S 61°56'47" W

N 70°33'21" E

N 49°16'20" E

N 54°01'34" E

N 60°24'37" E

CH LEN

40.93'

145.93'

124.18'

129.20'

203.18'

116.03'

103.53'

30.05'

198.58'

108.92'

38.25'

38.25'

86.76'

65.81'

38.25'

21.23'

21.14'

26.38'

76.17'

74.15'

75.40'

75.40'

94.51'

17.73'

30.73'

13.28'

17.49'

21.21'

43.39'

14.30'

73.64'

87.43'

75.45'

75.45'

84.27'

14.30'

38.47'

21.21'

228.91'

220.30'

10.01'

73.71'

19.53'

174.75'

158.43'

17.63'

21.21'

129.89'

9.59'

115.13'

5.54'

130.70'

188.75'

114.09'

77.84'

102.16'

53.71'

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C75

C76

C77

C78

C79

C80

C81

C82

C83

C84

C85

C86

LENGTH

49.25'

23.56'

97.67'

21.26'

111.31'

14.91'

346.23'

86.63'

80.60'

80.60'

98.40'

14.91'

152.16'

21.26'

122.97'

33.76'

89.21'

22.33'

23.66'

27.41'

70.26'

98.25'

53.91'

184.48'

30.29'

70.00'

RADIUS

221.00'

15.00'

280.00'

15.00'

163.50'

15.00'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

67.50'

15.00'

223.50'

15.00'

280.00'

280.00'

280.00'

15.00'

15.00'

280.00'

280.00'

223.50'

223.50'

200.00'

200.00'

230.00'

Δ

012°46'06"

090°00'00"

019°59'09"

081°13'33"

039°00'23"

056°56'39"

293°53'18"

073°32'06"

068°24'58"

068°24'58"

083°31'16"

056°56'39"

039°00'23"

081°13'33"

025°09'50"

006°54'29"

018°15'21"

085°18'30"

090°22'24"

005°36'33"

014°22'36"

025°11'11"

013°49'12"

052°51'01"

008°40'43"

017°26'16"

CH BEARING

N 47°02'49" E

S 67°36'37" E

N 32°36'11" W

S 01°58'59" E

S 58°07'59" W

N 73°53'30" W

N 12°21'50" W

N 82°11'14" W

S 26°50'14" W

S 41°34'44" E

N 62°27'09" E

N 49°09'50" E

S 58°07'59" W

N 79°14'33" E

N 72°43'35" W

S 63°35'55" E

S 76°10'50" E

S 42°39'15" E

S 45°11'12" W

S 25°24'53" E

S 35°24'28" E

N 51°13'22" E

N 70°43'34" E

S 67°05'16" W

N 82°08'52" W

N 78°11'36" W

CH LEN

49.15'

21.21'

97.17'

19.53'

109.17'

14.30'

73.64'

80.81'

75.90'

75.90'

89.91'

14.30'

149.23'

19.53'

121.99'

33.74'

88.84'

20.33'

21.28'

27.40'

70.07'

97.46'

53.78'

178.01'

30.27'

69.73'

LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

BEARING

N 08°05'07" W

N 04°41'30" E

S 00°00'00" E

S 00°00'00" E

N 00°00'00" E

S 38°37'47" W

S 77°38'10" W

S 89°42'37" E

N 28°57'17" W

S 85°18'30" E

S 43°29'21" W

S 33°28'15" E

S 00°00'00" E

S 71°05'38" E

N 00°00'00" E

S 89°37'36" E

S 00°00'00" E

S 89°37'36" E

LENGTH

17.00'

45.00'

39.09'

22.71'

23.29'

41.55'

69.15'

27.50'

54.64'

22.39'

30.25'

29.72'

120.37'

51.33'

25.59'

242.92'

22.91'

87.08'

100 0 100 200 300

SCALE: 1" = 100'

CIRCLE B RANCHES PHASE 1
LOCATED IN THE SW QTR. OF SEC. 28. T.2S., R.6E., S.L.B.&M.

FRANCIS CITY, SUMMIT COUNTY, UTAH
JANUARY 2022

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE EAST LINE OF STATE ROAD 32, SAID POINT IS NORTH 00°17'23" EAST
2222.13 FEET ALONG THE SECTION LINE AND SOUTH 89°26'18" EAST 53.17 FEET FROM THE MONUMENT
MARKING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE
AND MERIDIAN, SUMMIT COUNTY, UTAH, AND RUNNING THENCE NORTH 00°17'23" EAST 472.81 FEET
ALONG SAID EAST LINE; THENCE SOUTH 89°37'36" EAST 330.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°17'23" WEST
33.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°37'36" EAST 1,214.84 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°15’23" WEST 189.92 FEET
TO A POINT ON A 200-FOOT-RADIUS, NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT; THENCE 81.64 FEET ALONG THE
ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 23°23'14”, CHORD BEARING NORTH 89°30’07” WEST
81.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°53’47” EAST 185.52 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85°44’10” WEST 59.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 40°39’46” WEST 344.58 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 67°16’18” WEST 218.22 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 22°36’37” EAST 27.28 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE WITH A 220.00-FOOT-RADIUS CURVE TO
THE LEFT; THENCE 121.87 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
31°44’17”, CHORD BEARING SOUTH 38°28’46” EAST 120.31 FEET TO A POINT OF NON-TANGENCY; THENCE
SOUTH 43°29’21” WEST 330.55 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE WITH A 280.00-FOOT-RADIUS CURVE TO
THE RIGHT; THENCE 228.71 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 46°48’02”, CHORD
BEARING SOUTH 66°53’22” WEST 222.41 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE NORTH 89°42'37" WEST
27.61 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF UINTA SHADOWS SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS ENTRY #533466, SUMMIT
COUNTY RECORDER; THENCE ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF SAID SUBDIVISION THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)
COURSES: 1) NORTH 00°30'07" EAST 526.38 FEET, 2) NORTH 89°26'18" WEST 426.22 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 00°17'23" EAST 209.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°26'18" WEST 188.54 FEET TO THE EAST
LINE OF STATE ROAD 32 AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING  24.671 ACRES.

ENTRY NO. __________________   FEE PAID ___________________

FILED FOR RECORD AND RECORDED __________________________

AT ____________ IN BOOK _____________ OF OFFICIAL RECORDS

PAGE ____________.

COUNTY RECORDER _______________________________________

BY ______________________________________________________
                                     DEPUTYEntellus

e

TM

1470 S 600 West
Bountiful, UT  84010
Phone  801.298.2236
www.Entellus.com

THE CITY COUNCIL OF FRANCIS CITY, SUMMIT COUNTY, STATE OF UTAH, HEREBY APPROVES THIS
SUBDIVISION AND ACCEPTS THE DEDICATION OF LOTS, EASEMENTS, STREETS AND PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAY HEREON SHOWN.
THIS  DAY OF  20

APPROVED    ATTEST
MAYOR CITY RECORDER

APPROVED    APPROVED
     CITY ENGINEER  CITY ATTORNEY

  
PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL

ACCEPTED BY FRANCIS CITY

SUMMIT COUNTY RECORDERSOUTH SUMMIT FIRE DISTRICT

APPROVED THIS ________ DAY OF _______________  A.D.,
20_____

_________________________________________________
DISTRICT FIRE MARSHALL

SW CORNER, SEC. 28,
T.2S., R.6E., S.L.B.&M.

(FOUND BRASS CAP MONUMENT)

N0
2°

 5
1'

 1
8"

W
  2

14
4.

61
'

N0
0°

 1
7'

 2
3"

E 
 2

14
1.

38
' (

SE
C.

 C
OR

. T
O 

CL
 W

IL
D 

W
IL

LO
W

 D
R.

 - 
PL

AT
)

 N
00

° 
17

' 2
3"

E 
 2

22
2.

13
' F

RO
M

 S
EC

. C
OR

.

BA
SI

S 
OF

 B
EA

RI
NG

S

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWERDOMINION ENERGY

SOUTH SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALLWEST

PLAT NOTES
1. ALL LOTS DEDICATED BY THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT ARE BUILDABLE LOTS, ANY FURTHER SUBDIVISION

OF SUCH LOTS, WHETHER BY DEED, BEQUEST DIVORCE DECREE, OR OTHER RECORDED INSTRUMENT
SHALL NOT RESULT IN A BUILDABLE LOT UNTIL THE SAME HAS BEEN APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE FRANCIS CITY DEVELOPMENT CODE.

2. THIS SUBDIVISION WAS CREATED FOR SINGLE FAMILY LOTS ONLY.
3. ALL LOTS WITH "R" DESIGNATION SHALL NOT TO HAVE REAR ACCESS TO OR FROM RANCH ROAD.
4. BASEMENTS ARE DISCOURAGED DUE TO HIGH WATER TABLE.
5. FRANCIS CITY HAS AN ORDINANCE WHICH RESTRICTS THE OCCUPATION OF BUILDINGS WITHIN THIS

DEVELOPMENT. ACCORDINGLY, IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OCCUPY A BUILDING LOCATED WITHIN THIS
DEVELOPMENT WITHOUT FIRST HAVING OBTAINED A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY ISSUED BY THE
BUILDING INSPECTOR.

6. THE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN CIRCLE B RANCHES PHASE 1 SUBDIVISION RECOGNIZE THAT THE
A PORTION OF THE PROPERTY NORTH OF THE SUBDIVISION IS ZONED COMMERCIAL AND HAS A
CURRENT COMMERCIAL BUSINESS AND ACKNOWLEDGE(S) AND RESPECT(S) THAT, SO LONG AS THE
OPERATIONS EXISTS, THERE MAY BE DUST, NOISE, ODOR, PROLONGED WORK HOURS AND OTHER
ATTRIBUTES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS COMMERCIAL BUSINESS.

7. THE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN FRANCIS CITY RECOGNIZE THE IMPORTANCE OF AGRICULTURAL
LANDS AND OPERATIONS AND SMALL RURAL BUSINESS ENTERPRISES. IT IS RECOGNIZED THAT
AGRICULTURAL LANDS AND OPERATIONS AND RURAL BUSINESS ENTERPRISES HAVE UNIQUE
OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS THAT MUST BE RESPECTED. (OWNERS OF EACH LOT PLATTED IN THIS
SUBDIVISION / THE OWNER OF THE RESIDENCE CONSTRUCTED UPON THIS LOT) HAS BEEN GIVEN
NOTICE AND RECOGNIZES THAT THERE ARE ACTIVE AGRICULTURAL LANDS AND OPERATIONS AND
RURAL BUSINESS ENTERPRISES WITHIN FRANCIS CITY AND ACKNOWLEDGE(S) AND RESPECT(S) THAT,
SO LONG AS SUCH LANDS AND OPERATIONS EXISTS, THERE MAY BE DUST, NOISE, ODOR, PROLONGED
WORK HOURS, USE ROADWAYS FOR THE PURPOSE OF HERDING / MOVING ANIMALS, AND OTHER
ATTRIBUTES ASSOCIATED WITH NORMAL AGRICULTURAL OPERATIONS AND RURAL BUSINESS.

8. , OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SET FORTH AND DESCRIBED IN
THIS PLAT, HEREBY OFFERS AND CONVEYS ALL PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCIES, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS, A PERMANENT EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY OVER, UNDER, ACROSS, AND THROUGH THOSE
AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT AS “COMMON AREAS (INCLUDING PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS, STREETS
OR LANES)” OR UTILITY EASEMENTS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF SUBTERRANEAN
ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, NATURAL GAS, SEWER, WATER AND DRAINAGE LINES AND APPURTENANCES,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO, WHICH WOULD REQUIRE THAT NO SURFACE
CONSTRUCTION BE ALLOWED WHICH WOULD INTERFERE WITH NORMAL UTILITY USE.  IT IS
UNDERSTOOD THAT IF IT BECOMES NECESSARY TO RELOCATE SAID UTILITIES AT THE INSTANCE OR
REQUEST OF ANY PUBLIC ENTITY OR THE OWNER, THE COST AND EXPENSES INCURRED THEREBY WILL
BE BORNE BY THE OWNER OR THE ENTITY REQUIRING OR REQUESTING THE SAME.

PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

APPROVED THIS ________ DAY OF _______________  A.D.,
20_____

_________________________________________________
PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

SOUTH KAMAS IRRIGATION COMPANY

APPROVED THIS________ DAY OF _____________  A.D.,
20_____

_______________________________________________
SIGNED
_______________________________________________
SOUTH KAMAS IRRIGATION COMPANY

APPROVED THIS________ DAY OF _____________  A.D.,
20_____

_______________________________________________
SIGNED
_______________________________________________
ALLWEST

APPROVED THIS________ DAY OF _____________  A.D.,
20_____

_______________________________________________
SIGNED
_______________________________________________
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER

APPROVED THIS________ DAY OF _____________  A.D.,
20_____

_______________________________________________
SIGNED
_______________________________________________
DOMINION ENERGY

APPROVED THIS________ DAY OF _____________  A.D.,
20_____

_______________________________________________
SIGNED
_______________________________________________
SOUTH SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, JEREMIAH R. CUNNINGHAM, A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, CERTIFY THAT I HOLD CERTIFICATE
NO. 9182497 IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 58, CHAPTER 22, OF THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS LICENSING ACT, THAT AN ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED HEREON HAS BEEN COMPLETED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH UTAH CODE SECTION 17-23-17, AND
THAT I HAVE VERIFIED ALL MEASUREMENTS. I CERTIFY THAT BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE OWNERS, I
HAVE PLACED MONUMENTS ON THE GROUND, AS REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAT, AND THAT THE
PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESCRIBED HEREWITH SHALL BE SUBDIVIDED INTO LOTS AND
STREETS HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS CIRCLE B RANCHES PHASE 1.

 JEREMIAH R. CUNNINGHAM

WASHINGTON IRRIGATION
COMPANY

APPROVED THIS________ DAY OF _____________  A.D.,
20_____

_______________________________________________
SIGNED
_______________________________________________
WASHINGTON IRRIGATION COMPANY

60' TEMPORARY
TURNAROUND

LEGEND

RECORD CALLS

SET 5/8" REBAR WITH
"ENTELLUS" CAP AT CORNER

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

FOUND PROPERTY MARKER
(AS NOTED)

(      )

PROPERTY LINE

ADJACENT PROPERTY

ROAD CENTERLINE

SECTION LINE

TIE TO MONUMENT

EASEMENT LINE

DEDICATION 1: ATKINSON
TO FRANCIS CITY

DEDICATION 2: SOUTH
KAMAS IRR. CO. CANAL

TO FRANCIS CITY SHEET 1 OF 2SHEET 1 OF 2

COPY FOR REVIEW ONLY

343.19'

COPY FOR REVIEW ONLY

PROJECT #1598003 05/14/2021, JH
06/01/2021, AI
01/07/2021, JRC

WEST 1/4 CORNER, SEC. 28,
T.2S., R.6E., S.L.B.&M.

(CALCULATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAHAM, TRENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHRYN H PRESCOTT FARM, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHRYN H PRESCOTT FARM, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATKINSON, MICHELLE K, W/H (JT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UINTA SHADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT-26 A AND D INVESTMENTS FRANCIS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEBSTER, RUSTY,  H/W (JT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UINTA SHADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
29



LANE

C
IR

C
LE

 T
 R

A
N

C
H

 D
R

IV
E

GALLOP

PRAIRIE LOOP

KIRKHAM LANER
A

N
C

H
 R

O
A

D

CIRCLE T RANCH DRIVE

HIGHWAY - S.R. 32

FIELD HAND

COLT

CIRCLE

LOT 133
24,317 sq.ft.

LOT 124
33,958 sq.ft.

LOT 111
22,139 sq.ft.

LOT 129
16,921 sq.ft.

LOT 118
16,135 sq.ft.

LOT 115
18,947 sq.ft.

LOT 109
16,678 sq.ft.

LOT 112
18,811 sq.ft.LOT 107

27,426 sq.ft.

LOT 127
22,355 sq.ft.

LOT 102
15,854 sq.ft.

LOT 108
22,964 sq.ft.

LOT 110
19,149 sq.ft.

LOT 131
26,411 sq.ft.

LOT 123
20,755 sq.ft.

LOT 113
18,908 sq.ft.

LOT 103
16,605 sq.ft.

LOT 136
20,925 sq.ft.

LOT 120
16,678 sq.ft.

LOT 122
29,270 sq.ft.

LOT 101
16,482 sq.ft.

LOT 126
33,196 sq.ft.

LOT 135
22,727 sq.ft.

LOT 128
18,535 sq.ft.

LOT 137
16,033 sq.ft.

LOT 119
17,775 sq.ft.

LOT 104
17,756 sq.ft.

LOT 106
18,523 sq.ft.

LOT 116
18,501 sq.ft.

LOT 114
21,986 sq.ft.

LOT 130
25,481 sq.ft.

LOT 134
18,290 sq.ft.

LOT 125
28,613 sq.ft.

LOT 117
16,135 sq.ft.

LOT 105
19,015 sq.ft.

LOT 121
35,357 sq.ft.

LOT 132
19,087 sq.ft.

LOT 235
20,960 sq.ft.

LOT 236
20,434 sq.ft.

LOT 237
30,235 sq.ft.

LOT 238
23,426 sq.ft.

LOT 239
21,950 sq.ft.

LOT 245
17,145 sq.ft.

LOT 244
16,067 sq.ft.

LOT 243
17,277 sq.ft.

LOT 242
18,037 sq.ft.

LOT 241
16,906 sq.ft.

LOT 240
16,535 sq.ft.

LOT 234
23,038 sq.ft.

LOT 233
16,866 sq.ft.

LOT 232
16,377 sq.ft.

LOT 231
16,353 sq.ft.

LOT 230
17,704 sq.ft.

LOT 251
25,594 sq.ft.

LOT 250
22,262 sq.ft.

LOT 249
21,643 sq.ft.

LOT 248
19,687 sq.ft. LOT 247

17,292 sq.ft. LOT 246
17,562 sq.ft.

LOT 226
26,008 sq.ft.

LOT 227
16,250 sq.ft.

LOT 228
25,744 sq.ft.

LOT 229
22,298 sq.ft.

LOT 203
16,498 sq.ft.

LOT 204
16,340 sq.ft.

LOT 206
20,867 sq.ft.

LOT 205
23,516 sq.ft.

LOT 209
20,919 sq.ft.

LOT 210
22,114 sq.ft.

LOT 211
24,340 sq.ft.

LOT 208
17,929 sq.ft.

LOT 207
16,552 sq.ft.

LOT 212
20,057 sq.ft.

LOT 213
17,958 sq.ft.

LOT 214
17,144 sq.ft.LOT 215

16,633 sq.ft.

LOT 216
22,547 sq.ft.

LOT 201
24,438 sq.ft.

LOT 202
18,619 sq.ft.

LOT 217
21,765 sq.ft.

LOT 218
18,602 sq.ft.

LOT 219
21,160 sq.ft.

LOT 220
21,894 sq.ft.

LOT 221
17,872 sq.ft.

LOT 222
18,583 sq.ft.

LOT 223
18,504 sq.ft. LOT 224

19,621 sq.ft. LOT 225
19,319 sq.ft.

LOT 301
21,443 sq.ft.

LOT 304
28,018 sq.ft.

LOT 303
32,974 sq.ft.

LOT 302
26,198 sq.ft.

OPEN SPACE 1
81,189 sq.ft.

LOT 305
25,537 sq.ft.

LOT 306
25,472 sq.ft.

LOT 307
18,989 sq.ft.

H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

- S
.R

. 3
5

S

8

1

°

 
5

4

'
 
5

3

"
W

9

3

.
4

4

'

N00° 00' 00"E

204.36'

N
0
4
°
 
4
1
' 
3
0
"
E

4
5
.
0
0
'

L=40.94'

R=500.00'

N00° 00' 00"W

168.96'

S
8
5
°
 
1
8
'
 
3
0
"
E

1
7
6
.
0
9
'

S
8
5
°
 
1
8
'
 
3
0
"
E

1
7
6
.
3
7
'

L

=

1

4

8

.

0

8

'

R

=

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

S

3

8

°

 

3

7

'

 

4

7

"

W

4

1

.

5

5

'

L

=

1

3

1

.

7

3

'

R

=

1

9

3

.

5

0

'

S

7

7

°

 

3

8

'
 

1

0

"

W

6

9

.

1

5

'

L

=

1

2

5

.

4

9

'

R

=

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

S

2

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

3

7

"

E

2

3

3

.

6

3

'

S

2

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

3

7

"

E

1

8

1

.

2

8

'

N

6

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

2

3

"

E

1

5

1

.

1

2

'

L

=

1

1

7

.

0

9

'

R

=

2

5

1

.

0

0

'

N

4

0

°

 

3

9

'

 

4

6

"

E

3

0

6

.

3

3

'

L

=

2

1

0

.

4

5

'

R

=

2

3

0

.

0

0

'

N00° 15' 23"E

154.99'

L

=

2

1

1

.

9

9

'

R

=

2

3

0

.

0

0

'

N

5

5

°

 

5

3

'

 

4

6

"

E

1

1

9

.

9

3

'

L

=

8

1

.

1

8

'

R

=

2

3

0

.

0

0

'

L
=4

00.6
6'

R
=

999.0
0'

L

=

6

7

.9

4
'

R

=

6
0

1
.0

0

'

L

=

1

3

0

.

3

2

'

R

=

2

4

9

.

0

0

'

S

3

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

2

9

"

W

2

2

5

.

1

5

'

S

5

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

3

1

"

E

2

6

8

.

0

1

'

L

=

1

0

4

.

6

0

'

R

=

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

S

8

1

°

 
2

1

'
 
5

2

"

E

9

5

.
3

0

'

L

=

1

5

2

.

0

8

'

R

=

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

N

1

1

°

 

1

6

'
 

5

5

"

E

8

6

.
0

8

'

L

=

1

4

7

.

9

1

'

R

=

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

L

=

4

1

.

9

2

'

R

=

2

0

0

.

0

0

'

S

3

3

°

 

1

0

'

 

1

3

"

W

6

9

.

1

5

'

L

=

1

0

4

.

2

9

'

R

=

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

S

4

3

°

 

2

9

'

 

2

1

"

W

2

9

8

.

4

9

'

L

=

2

0

4

.

2

1

'

R

=

2

5

0

.

0

0

'

S89° 42' 37"E

27.50'

S

5

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

3

1

"

E

1

0

2

.

5

8

'

L

=

7

6

.
4

4
'

R

=

2

7

8
.

8
2
'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

6
0
.
4
4
'

L=309
.8

1'

R=9
71.43

'

L

=

1

8

2

.

6

1

'

R

=

2

5

1

.

0

0

'

L

=

3

8

.

3

1

'

R

=

2

5

1

.

0

0

'

S

1

1

°

 

1

8

'
 

3

6

"

W

1

4

6

.

6

2

'

L
=
296

.77'

R
=9

99
.00'

S
0
5
°
 
4
2
' 
3
8
"
E

3
0
3
.
0
8
'

L
=

9
9.

57'

R
=

999.0
0'

S00° 00' 00"E

128.54'

PRAIRIE LOOP

STOCKM
AN CIR

COVE

RANCHER CIR

M
A

V
E

R
IC

K

LA
N

E

CATTLEMAN

CIRCLE T RANCH DRIVE

S00° 36' 59"W  794.64' S00° 39' 51"W  631.60' S00° 18' 13"W  797.10'

N
89

° 5
3'

 1
7"

W
  3

76
.6

3'

N00° 18' 15"W  277.96'

S89° 58' 00"W
5.60'

N00° 00' 00"E  1052.90'

N
89

° 5
9'

 4
4"

W
  9

43
.0

8'

N00° 30' 07"E  644.99'

N
89

° 2
6'

 1
8"

W
  4

26
.2

2'

N00° 17' 22"E
209.00'

N
89

° 2
6'

 1
8"

W
18

8.
54

'

N00° 17' 23"E  439.18'

S8
9°

 3
6'

 1
3"

E
  1

39
2.

91
'

S8
9°

 4
4'

 3
7"

E
  5

65
.7

6'

S00° 51' 44"W  395.47'

KIRKHAM, JOHN RICHINS, TERRI J

URE, WESLEY JFRANTZ, DEAN RUNITA SHADOWS, LLC FRANTZ, DEAN R

W
EB

S
TE

R
, 
R
U
S
TY

G
R
A
H
A
M

,
TR

EN
T,

C
 H

/W
 (
JT

)

A
TK

IN
S
O

N
,

M
IC

H
EL

LE
K 

W
/H

 (
JT

)
KA

TH
R
YN

 H
 P

R
ES

C
O

TT
 F

A
R
M

, 
LL

C
KA

TH
R
YN

 H
 P

R
ES

C
O

TT
 F

A
R
M

, 
LL

C

KIRKHAM,
JOHN

H/W (JT)

UINTA SHADOWS PLAT A SUBDIVISION

148.50'

1
3
2
.
7
6
'

110.63'

L=22.90'

S
8
9
°
 
5
3
'
 
1
7
"
E

1
4
8
.
7
7
'

152.06'

L
=

7
9.

66'

7
2
.
6
6
'

S
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
E

1
6
1
.
6
5
'

176.86'

1
7
7
.
7
2
'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

1
8
0
.
2
8
'

110.00'

5
2
.
7
0
'

L=

57
.7

1
'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

1
9
0
.
1
3
'

110.00'

L=110.07'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

1
8
8
.
8
8
'

83.14'

1
5
3
.
9
1
'

97.85'

S
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
E

1
6
9
.
4
6
'

L=7
2.7

6' 27.31'

100.00'

S
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
E

1
6
7
.
2
6
'

8
6
.
7
0
'

L=23.82'

77.10'

5
.
6
0
'

32.90'

S
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
E

1
6
2
.
5
6
'

1
0
5
.
8
3
'

N
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
W

1
5
1
.
5
6
'

110.00'

S
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
E

1
4
0
.
5
7
'

L=4.71'

1
1
0
.
5
5
'

110.00'

L=12
5.1

5'

125.00'

S
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
E

1
3
6
.
2
9
'

L
=

1

25

.5
6

'

125.00'

S
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
E

1
4
7
.
2
6
'

6

1

.

6

9

'

L

=

5

0

.

2

6

'

110.00'

S
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
E

1
6
8
.
0
1
'

96.68'

L

=

1

2

0

.0

7

'

8

.

0

1

'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

1
7
1
.
9
7
'

30.08'

104.01'

1

0

6

.

0

6

'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

1
5
2
.
3
7
'

115.01'

3

2

.

5

5

'

L

=

8

4

.
1

2

'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

1
3
4
.
3
1
'

125.28'

L=125
.5

1'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
E

1
2
9
.
4
0
'

135.01'

L=

1
0
9.7

5'

L=21.27'

L

=

6

8
.
2
1

'

6
0
.
0
9
'

L

=

1

1

3

.

6

2

'

L
=

5
2
.
2
7
'

N
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
W

2
0
0
.
8
9
'

110.00'

L=110.07'

N
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
W

2
0
1
.
7
3
'

110.00'

L
=

1
1
0

.7

3

'

N
8
9
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
4
"
W

1
8
9
.
6
1
'

110.00'

8

4

.

9

2

'

110.00'

L

=

2

7

.
1

8

'

N

3

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

2

9

"

E

1

9

1

.

0

3

'

1

1

0

.

4

8

'

L

=

8

0

.

9

0

'

S

7

3

°

 

1

6

'

 

1

0

"

W

1

6

1

.

3

0

'

1
0
0
.
2
8
'

1
3
6
.
5
1
'

N

3

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

2

9

"

E

2

6

4

.

5

9

'

1

1

5

.

0

0

'

1
3
0
.
5
8
'

N

3

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

2

9

"

E

3

3

4

.

9

4

'

1

1

0

.

0

0

'

17.77'

N

1

2

°

 

2

8

'
 

2

9

"

E

1

8

1

.

8

9

'

N
0
3
°
 3

5
' 0

4
"
E

1
6
1
.1

1
'

3

4

.
1

9

'

L

=

9

2

.

0

5

'

3

5

.

1

1

'

1
7
1
.
3
6
'

N

0

8

°

 
2

0

'
 
1

5

"

W

1

0

1

.
1

6

'

N
0
4
°
 
5
1
' 
3
6
"
W

2
3
2
.
0
3
'

8

3

.

9

6

'

L=21.26'

L

=

1

2

7

.

4

5

'

6

1

.
1

1

'

11.84'

N

4

0

°

 

2

4

'

 

2

2

"

W

2

4

6

.

8

9

'

L

=

2

5

.

6

7

'

1

7

2

.

9

8

'

1
9
8
.
0
3
'

N

1

9

°

 

4

2

'

 

0

6

"

W

1

4

4

.

6

2

'

L

=

1

0

1

.

6

1

'

1
7
6
.
7
2
'

118.61'

2
7
.
6
1
'

L

=

1

0

1

.

4

3

'

S00° 00' 00"E

176.83'

L=21.10'

L

=

1

5

6

.

0

8

'

L=20.47'

70.55'

L=23.56'

1
4
9
.
8
7
'

S

4

1

°

 

0

2

'

 

5

2

"

W

1

4

0

.

1

5

'

L

=

1

5

5

.

6

2

'

L=14.91'

9

.

4

9

'

2
1
8
.
3
0
'

268.95'

N

5

5

°

 

2

0

'

 

3

2

"

W

1

3

0

.

2

5

'

L

=

9

8
.
50'

3
0
.
3
5
'

63.59'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
8
9
.
5
6
'

L

=

4

3

.

2

7

'

L

=

4

9

.

0

3

'

L=21.10'

9

.

4

9

'

L=14.91'

L

=

9

2

.

1

1

'

66.08'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
7
3
.
2
3
'

L

=

1

0

0

.
1

9

'

32.92'

110.01'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
6
6
.
6
2
'

L=
11

0.1
9'

110.01'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
7
1
.
8
0
'

L=110
.2

4
'

110.01'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
8
3
.
6
5
'

L

=

6

2

.0
0

'

L

=

4

8

.8

2

'

101.01'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

2
0
5
.
5
2
'

L

=

1

0

1

.

6

3

'

L=2.54'

110.01'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
3
8
.
7
5
'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
3
1
.
7
7
'

8

4

.

1

3

'

L

=

4

4

.

3

9

'

S

3

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

2

9

"

W

1

8

4

.

6

7

'

L

=

3

8

.

5

4

'

5

7

.

5

8

'

L=23.56'

9

6

.

0

2

'

S

3

7

°

 

3

0

'

 

5

7

"

W

2

8

5

.

1

4

'

L

=

1

0

3

.

0

5

'

9.00'

178.52'

62.22'

6
0
.
7
8
'

L

=

8

4

.
6

6
'

L=21.27'

L

=

1

9

.

9

6

'

1

3

9

.

3

5

'

1

0

9

.

0

0

'

L=23.56'

1

0

6

.

1

2

'

L=9.59'

S

2

6

°

 

3

6

'

 

1

8

"

E

1

2

4

.

1

8

'

8

4

.

3

4

'

7

8

.

8

7

'

L

=

1

1

5

.

9

5

'

S

4

6

°

 

5

2

'

 

3

4

"

E

1

2

4

.

1

7

'

S

4

0

°

 

3

9

'

 

4

6

"

W

 

 

1

3

0

.

1

2

'

L=5.54'

1

2

4

.

5

8

'

S

4

6

°

 

5

2

'

 

3

4

"

E

1

2

4

.

1

1

'

1

3

0

.

1

2

'

1

3

0

.

1

2

'

S

4

6

°

 

5

2

'

 

3

4

"

E

1

2

4

.

1

1

'

S00° 53' 47"E

185.52'

S
8
5
°
 
4
4
'
 
1
0
"
W

5
9
.
0
0
'

5

1

.

6

3

'

L

=

1

3

3

.

1

4

'

L
=

8
1
.
6
4
'

L

=

1

0

8

.

2

2

'

S

4

1

°

 

0

5

'

 

1

8

"

W

1

7

3

.

4

4

'

S
8
5
°
 
4
4
'
 
1
0
"
W

5
9
.
0
0
'

L

=

5

8

.

6

2

'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
2
8
.
4
4
'

N

6

6

°

 

0

7

'

 

5

2

"

W

6

0

.

2

9

'

L

=

1

1

4

.

9

2

'

L

=

1

2

5
.

9
5
'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
4
3
.
1
1
'

125.00'

L=125.10
'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
4
1
.
5
2
'

41.57'

N00° 00' 00"E

83.43'

L

=

7

1
.3

3

'

L=9
.20

'

N

7

7

°

 

4

2

'
 

0

8

"

W

1

5

7

.

2

5

'

5

3

.

7

3

'

79.97'

L

=

7

8

.9

7

'

L

=

1

0

5

.

4

2

'

6

7

.

6

3

'

N

5

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

3

1

"

W

1

7

3

.

2

8

'

N

3

3

°

 

0

3

'

 

5

4

"

E

1

0

8

.

9

2

'

5.52'

1

1

2

.

5

3

'

L=23.56'

1

5

9

.

2

9

'

1

2

7

.

5

3

'

6

3

.

7

1

'

L

=

6

1

.

3

4

'

L=21.26'

4

4

.
5

4

'

L

=

8

5

.

4

2

'

S

5

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

3

1

"

E

1

7

4

.

0

5

'

L

=

4

4

.

7

4

'

L

=

4

8

.

2

1

'

L=14.91'

S

5

8

°

 

5

6

'

 

3

0

"

E

1

5

7

.

2

8

'

L

=

1

1

5

.

2

3

'

N

8

2

°

 
1

8

'
 
1

9

"
E

1

0

0

.
9

4

'

L

=

6

2

.

4

5

'

N

2

9

°

 

1

8

'

 

0

3

"

E

1

3

8

.

0

5

'

N

0

8

°

 
2

1

'
 
5

3

"

E

7

6

.
9

5

'

L

=
6
0
.
9

6

'

N

2

2

°

 

2

5

'

 

3

1

"

W

1

1

7

.

7

1

'

9

9

.

4

2

'

L

=

1

0

7

.

5

9

'

L=14.91'

L=15.50'

N

4

9

°

 

2

0

'

 

1

4

"

W

1

4

5

.

7

5

'

1

0

.

8

9

'

1

3

0

.

1

2

'

3

0

.

7

0

'

L=20.14'

L

=

9

5

.

3

8

'

N

4

6

°

 

2

6

'

 

3

2

"

W

8

5

.

2

9

'

N

4

6

°

 

2

6

'

 

3

2

"

W

8

5

.

2

8

'

3

6

.

4

4

'

7

3

.

4

5

'

L

=

7

0

.

2

8

'

4

2

.

8

5

'

L=22.87'

6

3

.
8

9

'

L

=

8

2

.

1

5

'

N

4

1

°

 

2

8

'

 

2

2

"

E

1

9

0

.

2

3

'

L

=

2

1

.

5

8

'

L

=

1

2

1

.

8

7

'

2

7

.

2

8

'

N

6

7

°

 

1

6

'

 

1

8

"

E

 

 

1

3

9

.

3

5

'

4

2

.

4

2

'

S00° 00' 00"E

154.78'

9
6
.
5
5
'

L=22.33'

117.59'

L=23.67'

9
4
.
9
0
'

S00° 00' 00"E

162.29'

1
0
0
.
3
4
'

1
0
0
.
0
0
'

S00° 00' 00"E

169.81'

1
0
0
.
3
4
'

1
0
0
.
0
0
'

S00° 00' 00"E

191.46'

L

=

8

9

.

2

1

'

1
3
.
7
8
'

1
0
0
.
0
0
'

S

2

4

°

 

3

2

'

 

1

7

"

E

8

5

.

9

1

'

L

=

9

8

.

2

5

'

L=21.26'

L

=

3

3

.

7

6

'

8
9
.
4
1
'

S00° 16' 03"E

63.02'

S

1

4

°

 

1

2

'
 

4

7

"

W

7

3

.

3

7

'

L

=

9

8

.

4

0

'

L=14.91'

L

=

5

3

.

9

1

'

1
9
5
.
3
0
'

L

=

8

0

.

6

0

'

2
2
7
.
4
6
'

S00° 23' 47"W

122.28'

N
8
8
°
 
1
0
'
 
1
5
"
W

1
3
0
.
7
5
'

S

8

2

°

 
3

7

'
 
4

5

"
W

6

4

.
1

0

'

S

4

0

°

 

3

9

'

 

4

6

"

W

1

5

0

.

0

6

'

S

4

0

°

 

3

9

'

 

4

6

"

W

1

1

4

.

6

6

'

N

2

0

°

 

0

0

'

 

1

4

"

W

8

6

.

4

4

'

N

2

8

°

 

5

7

'

 

1

7

"

W

5

4

.

6

4

'

L

=

8

0

.

6

0

'

S

6

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

2

3

"

W

1

8

5

.

9

9

'

L

=

7

0

.

2

6

'

L=21.26'

L

=

1

1

1

.

3

1

'

L=14.91'

L

=

8

6

.
6
3
'

S20° 00' 14"E

18.66'

S

6

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

2

3

"

W

1

7

9

.

8

7

'

7

7

.

6

3

'

L

=

2

7

.

4

1

'

S

2

0

°

 

0

0

'

 

1

4

"

E

1

1

9

.

6

0

'

L

=

5

3

.

8

4

'

1

0

6

.

1

2

'

L=23.56'

1

1

1

.

0

0

'

1

3

3

.

5

5

'

L

=

4

9

.

2

5

'

S

4

9

°

 

2

0

'

 

1

4

"

E

1

2

6

.

0

0

'

1

5

0

.

0

6

'

S

4

9

°

 

2

0

'

 

1

4

"

E

1

2

6

.

0

0

'

S

3

2

°

 

0

7

'

 

0

7

"

E

1

6

0

.

3

2

'

L

=

7

8

.

1

4

'

2

2

.

7

1

'

8
3
.
2
8
'

66.77'

L=21.72'

L

=

1

1

5

.

0

3

'

1
1
4
.
4
6
'

7
6
.
9
7
'

L=23.56'

S

2

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

3

7

"

E

2

5

3

.

2

2

'

L

=

1

6

2

.

0

7

'

2
7
.
3
9
'

258.33'

8

2

.

1

8

'

S

2

2

°

 

3

6

'

 

3

7

"

E

1

9

6

.

3

8

'

1

2

4

.

2

7

'

L=17.63'

N

6

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

2

3

"

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

L=21.26'

1

3

2

.

6

8

'

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

5

1

.

9

3

'

L

=

7

3

.

9

2

'

119.60'

N

6

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

2

3

"

E

2

8

5

.

2

3

'

1

1

0

.

0

0

'

88.45'

5.74'

33.42'

N

6

7

°

 

2

3

'

 

2

3

"

E

2

3

2

.

3

7

'

1

1

0

.

0

0

'

1

4

2

.

9

8

'

70.05'128.09'

N

7

8

°

 

1

5

'
 

0

6

"

E

1

5

8

.

8

1

'

L=10.01'

L

=

2

3

0

.

7

3

'

N

7

1

°

 

0

5

'

 

3

8

"

W

5

1

.

3

3

'

N00° 00' 00"E

143.12'

2
3
.
0
8
'

N
9
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
W

1
2
5
.
6
8
'

99.81'

L=3
8.49'

L=23.56'

1
0
8
.
3
0
'

N

6

9

°

 

4

1

'

 

3

6

"

W

1

5

0

.

2

8

'

L

=

9

1

.

0

1

'

L=14.91'

1
9
3
.
1
5
'

N01° 4
4' 0

7"W

109.7
4'

L

=

8

0

.

0

6

'

2
3
3
.
0
8
'

74.72'

N

6

6

°

 

1

3

'

 

2

1

"

E

1

8

0

.

9

1

'

L

=

8

0

.

0

6

'

L

=

9

5

.

1

0

'

134.28'

N

7

4

°

 

2

3

'
 

4

3

"

E

6

1

.

1

4

'

2

6

.

1

7

'

S
8
9
°
 
2
6
'
 
1
8
"
E

1
0
5
.
7
4
'

99.81'

L=14.91'

N00° 00' 00"E

187.34'

L=17.50'

1
0
8
.
7
0
'

L=23.56'

L
=

43.40'

6
7
.
4
7
'

25.59'

N

1

0

°

 

4

3

'
 

1

2

"

E

1

1

4

.
4

3

'

L

=

1

0

4

.

6

9

'

L=18.97'

L=13.28'

1
1
8
.
0
7
'

190.31'

S
8
9
°
 
4
2
'
 
3
7
"
E

8
4
.
7
7
'

L

=

8

0

.

0

0

'

L

=

8

0

.

0

0

'

203.86'

L=23.59'

8
2
.
0
5
'

S00° 23' 47"W

124.23'

2

9

.

7

2

'

120.58'

L=32.24'

L

=

7
8
.
5
0

'

9
7
.
9
9
'

L=23.46'

L=23.59'

L=23.53'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.
0

0

'

3

0

.
0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.
0

0

'

3

0

.
0

0

'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3

0

.
0

0

'

3

0

.
0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

6
7
.
5
0
'

67.50'

6

7

.

5

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.
0

0

'

3

0

.
0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

6

7

.

5

0

'

6

7

.

5

0

'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

6

7

.

5

0

'

6

7

.

5

0

'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

6

7

.

5

0

'

6

7

.

5

0

'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
0
0
'

LANE

100 0 100 200 300

SCALE: 1" = 100'

4 MAY 2018

LKM 4 MAY 2018

STA

OVERALL PLAT

CIRCLE  T  RANCHES
PARCELS FT-16-H, FT-26, FT-26-A AND FT-2015

LOCATED IN THE SW 1/4 OF SEC. 28, T.2S., R.6.E, S.L.B.&M.
FRANCIS CITY, SUMMIT COUNTY, UTAH

BY TERRACOM DEVELOPMENT

SW COR OF SEC. 28

T2S, R6E, SLB&M

(FOUND BRASS CAP MON)

N 0°17'23" E     2222.13'

OVERALL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS NORTH 0°17'23" EAST 2222.13 FEET ALONG

THE SECTION LINE AND SOUTH 89°26'18" EAST 53.17' FEET FROM THE

MONUMENT MARKING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2

SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, SUMMIT COUNTY, UTAH AND RUNNING

THENCE  ALONG THE EAST LINE OF HIGHWAY 32 NORTH 0°17'23" EAST 439.18

FEET;

THENCE ALONG A FENCE LINE THE FOLLOWING 6 COURSES AND DISTANCES:

SOUTH 89°36'13" EAST 1392.91 FEET,

SOUTH 89°44'37" EAST 565.76 FEET,

SOUTH 0°51'44" WEST 395.47 FEET,

SOUTH 0°36'59" WEST 794.64 FEET,

SOUTH 0°39'50" WEST 631.60 FEET,

SOUTH 0°18'13" WEST 797.10 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF A HIGHWAY;

THENCE NORTH 89°53'17" WEST 376.63 FEET ALONG SAID LINE TO THE EAST

LINE OF THE LDS CHURCH PROPERTY;

THENCE ALONG SAID LINE NORTH 0°18'15" WEST 277.96 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°58'00" WEST 5.60 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 0°00'16" EAST 1052.90 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°59'44" WEST 943.16 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF

UINTA SHADOWS SUBDIVISION PLAT A;

THENCE ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF SAID SUBDIVISION THE FOLLOWING 2

COURSES AND DISTANCES:

NORTH 0°30'07" EAST 644.99 FEET,

NORTH 89°26'18" WEST 426.22 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 0°17'23" EAST 209.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°26'18" WEST 188.54 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,

CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 59.76 ACRES.

S 89°26'18" E

53.17'

POINT OF
BEGINNING

PHASE 1 BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS NORTH 0°17'23" EAST 2222.13 FEET ALONG

THE SECTION LINE AND SOUTH 89°26'18" EAST 53.17' FEET FROM THE

MONUMENT MARKING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2

SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, SUMMIT COUNTY, UTAH AND RUNNING

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF HIGHWAY 32 NORTH 0°17'23" EAST 417.18

FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°36'13" EAST 1392.89 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°44'37" EAST 151.96 FEET;

SOUTH 0°15’23’ WEST 167.03 FEET TO A POINT ON A 200 FOOT RADIUS

NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT;

THENCE 81.64 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL

ANGLE OF 23°23’13”, CHORD BEARING NORTH 89°30’07” WEST 81.07 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 0°53’47” EAST 185.52 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 85°44’10” WEST 59.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 40°39’46” WEST 344.58 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 67°16’18” WEST 218.22 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 22°36’37” EAST 27.28 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO

A 220.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT;

THENCE 121.87 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL

ANGLE OF 31°44’17”, CHORD BEARING SOUTH 38°28’46” EAST 120.31 FEET TO

A POINT OF NON-TANGENCY;

THENCE SOUTH 43°29’21” WEST 330.55 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO

A 280.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT;

THENCE 228.71 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE

OF 46°48’02” WEST, CHORD BEARING SOUTH 66°53’22” WEST 222.41 FEET TO

A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE NORTH 89°42'37" WEST 27.61 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF UINTA

SHADOWS SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED WITH THE OFFICE OF THE SUMMIT

COUNTY RECORDER;

THENCE ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF SAID SUBDIVISION THE FOLLOWING 2

COURSES AND DISTANCES:

NORTH 0°30'07" EAST 526.38 FEET,

NORTH 89°26'18" WEST 426.22 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 0°17'23" EAST 209.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°26'18" WEST 188.54 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,

CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 23.61 ACRES.

PHASE 2 BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS LOCATED NORTH 0°17'23" EAST 2222.13

FEET ALONG THE SECTION LINE AND SOUTH 89°26'18" EAST 53.17' FEET, AND

NORTH 0°17'23" EAST 417.18 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF HIGHWAY 32,

AND SOUTH 89°36'13" EAST 1392.89 FEET, AND SOUTH 89°44'37" EAST 151.96

FEET FROM THE MONUMENT MARKING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION

28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, SUMMIT COUNTY, UTAH AND

RUNNING

THENCE SOUTH 89°44'37" EAST 413.60 FEET TO A FENCE LINE;

THENCE ALONG SAID FENCE LINE THE FOLLOWING 4 CALLS:

SOUTH 0°51'44" WEST 373.47 FEET,

SOUTH 0°36'59" WEST 794.64 FEET,

SOUTH 0°39'50" WEST 631.60 FEET,

SOUTH 0°18'13" WEST 797.10 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF A HIGHWAY;

THENCE NORTH 89°53'17" WEST 376.63 FEET ALONG SAID LINE TO THE EAST

LINE OF THE LDS CHURCH PROPERTY;

THENCE ALONG SAID LINE NORTH 0°18'15" WEST 277.96 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89° 58'00" WEST 5.60 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 0°00'16" EAST 1052.90 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°59'44" WEST 943.16 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF

UINTA SHADOWS SUBDIVISION PLAT A;

THENCE NORTH 0°30'07" EAST 118.61 FEET ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE;

THENCE SOUTH 89°42'37" EAST 27.61 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO A

280.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT;

THENCE THENCE 228.71 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL

ANGLE OF 46°48’02” WEST, CHORD BEARING

NORTH 66°53’22” EAST 222.41 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE NORTH 43°29’21” EAST 330.55 FEET TO A POINT ON A

NON-TANGENT 220.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT;

THENCE 121.87 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL

ANGLE OF 31°44’17”, CHORD BEARING NORTH 38°28’46” WEST 120.31 FEET TO

A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE NORTH 22°36’37” WEST 27.28 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 67°16’18” EAST 218.22 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 40°39’46” EAST 344.58 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 85°44’10” EAST 59.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 0°53’47” WEST 185.52 FEET TO A POINT ON A

NON-TANGENT 200.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT;

THENCE 81.64 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL

ANGLE OF 23°23’13”, CHORD BEARING SOUTH 89°30’07” EAST 81.07 FEET;

NORTH 0°15’23’ EAST 167.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,

CONTAINING 35.14 ACRES

PROJECT: 
OVERALL PLAT.dwg

C400

PA
R

C
E

LS
 F

T-
16

-H
, F

T-
26

, F
T-

26
-A

 A
N

D
 F

T-
20

15
LO

C
A

TE
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
8,

 T
.2

S.
, R

.6
.E

, S
.L

.B
.&

M
.

F
R

A
N

C
IS

 C
IT

Y,
 S

U
M

M
IT

 C
O

U
N

TY
, U

TA
H

DRAWN: 

APPROVED:

En
te

llu
s

e

T
M

18
1 

N
or

th
 2

00
 W

es
t, 

Su
ite

 #
4

B
ou

nt
ifu

l, 
U

T 
 8

40
10

Ph
on

e 
 8

01
.2

98
.2

23
6

w
w

w
.E

nt
el

lu
s.c

om

1598001

C
IR

C
LE

  T
  R

A
N

C
H

E
S

TE
R

R
A

C
O

M
 D

E
V

E
LO

PM
E

N
T



1 of 15 
 

CIRCLE T RANCHES PHASE 1 SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into as of this        day 
of                               , 2022, by and between     (hereinafter called 
"Developer"), and the CITY OF FRANCIS, a political subdivision of the State of Utah 
(hereinafter called “City”). Developer and the City are, from time to time, hereinafter referred to 
individually as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties." Unless otherwise noted herein, this 
Agreement supersedes and replaces any previous development agreements entered into by and 
between Developer and the City involving the same Property (defined below) and is the entire, 
complete Agreement between the Parties.  
 

RECITALS  
 

A.  The City, acting pursuant to its authority under Utah Code Ann. Section 10-9a 
101, et. seq., in compliance with the Francis City Zoning Ordinance, including but not limited 
to Chapter 6 thereof, and in furtherance of its land use policies, goals, objectives, ordinances, 
and regulations, has made certain determinations with respect to the proposed Circle T Ranch 
Subdivision and therefore has elected to approve and enter into this Agreement in order to 
advance the policies, goals, and objectives of the City, and the health, safety, and general 
welfare of the public.  

 
B.  The City and a previous landowner/developer entered into a Development 

Agreement dated December 27th, 2017 to develop all three phases of Circle T Ranches. 
 
C.  The previous developer didn't meet its obligations and Phase 1 of Circle T 

Ranches was acquired by a bank holding the security interest Phase 1 of the Property.  
 
D.  The Developer acquired only Phase 1 of the Property following the foreclosure 

from the previous owner.  
 
E.  In order to develop Phase 1, the Parties are entering into a new Development 

Agreement to properly address the obligations of the Developer.  
 
F.  Developer has a legal interest in certain real property located in the City as 

described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the "Property").  
 
G.  Developer intends to develop the real property described in Exhibit A as a 37-lot 

residential subdivision commonly known as Phase 1 of Circle T Ranch. The 37- lots are those 
listed in Exhibit A. It includes the restricted lots. It does not include the non-buildable open 
space lots.  

 
H.  Each Party acknowledges that it is entering into this Agreement voluntarily. 

Developer consents to all of the terms of the Agreement as valid conditions of development 
under all circumstances.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, covenants, and provisions set forth 



2 of 15 
 

herein, the receipt and adequacy of which consideration is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree 
as follows:  
 

AGREEMENT 
 

Section 1. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM  
 
1.1 Effective Date.  

 
This Agreement shall become effective on the date it is executed by Developer and the 

City (the "Effective Date"). The Effective Date shall be inserted in the introductory paragraph 
preceding the Recitals.  

 
1.2 Term.  

 
The term of this Agreement (the "Term") shall commence upon the Effective Date and 

continue for a period of 25 years. The Development Agreement carries with Phase 1 of Circle T 
Ranch Subdivision and transfers to the next Developer should the property change hands or 
transact.  Unless otherwise agreed between the City and Developer, Developer's vested interests 
and rights Contained in this Agreement expire at the end of the Term, or upon termination of this 
Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, the obligations of the Parties to each other 
hereunder shall terminate, but none of the dedications, easements, licenses, building permits, or 
certificates of occupancy granted prior to expiration of the Term or termination of this Agreement 
shall be rescinded or limited in any manner.  

 
Section 2. DEFINITIONS  
 

Unless the context requires a different meaning, any term or phrase used in this 
Agreement that has its first letter capitalized shall have that meaning given to it by this 
Agreement. Certain terms and phrases are referenced below; others are defined where they 
appear in the text of this Agreement, including its Exhibits.  

 
“Applicable Law" shall have that meaning set forth in Section 4.2 of this Agreement.  
 
“Governing Body" shall mean the Francis City Council.  
 
"Changes in the Law" shall have that meaning set forth in Section 4.2 of this Agreement.  
 
"Conditions to Current Approvals” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.1(b) of 

this Agreement.  
 
"City" shall mean the City of Francis and shall include, unless otherwise provided, any 

and all of the City's agencies, departments, officials, employees or agents.  
 
"City General Plan" or "General Plan” shall mean the General Plan of the City of Francis. 
  



3 of 15 
 

“Developer” shall have that meaning set forth in the preamble, and shall also include 
Developer's successors and/or assigns, including but not limited to any homeowners' association 
which may succeed to control of all or any portion of the Project.  

 
“Director" shall mean the Director of the Francis City Planning Department, or his or her 

designee.  
 
"Effective Date" shall have that meaning set forth in Section 1.1 of this Agreement. 
  
"Notice of Compliance" shall have that meaning set forth in Section 8.1 of this Agreement.  
 
"Planning Commission" shall mean the Francis City Planning Commission.  
 
"Project" shall mean the Property and the development on the Property, which is the 

subject of this Agreement as well as any ancillary and additional improvements or endeavors 
incident thereto.  

 
"Property" shall mean the parcel or parcels of land which are the subject of this 

Agreement and which are more particularly described in Exhibit A.  
 
"Subsequent Approval" means a City approval or permit, which is not otherwise provided 

for in this Agreement, and which is reasonably necessary for completion of the Project as 
reasonably determined by the City.  

 
Section 3. OBLIGATIONS OF DEVELOPER AND THE CITY  
 
3.1 Obligations of Developer.  
 

(a) Generally. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the City's agreement 
to perform and abide by the covenants and obligations of the City set forth herein is 
material consideration for Developer's agreement to perform and abide by the covenants 
and obligations of Developer set forth herein. 
  

(b) Conditions to Current Approvals. Unless otherwise stated, each 
requirement for the Project must be met prior to recording a plat for the Project.  
Developer shall comply with all of the following Conditions to Current Approvals:  

 
(1) Payment of Fees: Developer agrees to pay all Francis City fees as 

a condition of developing the Property and Project, including all engineering, 
planning and attorney fees and other outside consultant fees incurred by the City 
in relation to the Project, and fees already accrued by the Project. All fees, 
including outstanding fees for prior plan checks (whether or not such checks are 
currently valid) shall be paid current prior to the recording of any plat or the 
issuance of any building permit for the Project or any portion thereof.  

 
(2) Water: Developer agrees to provide a total of 37-net acre feet of 



4 of 15 
 

water as measured in the City's well for the benefit of the Project, to satisfy both 
culinary and irrigation use. The water provided by Developer shall meet all City 
policies and ordinances for culinary and irrigation use, respectively.  

 
(3) Construction and/or Dedication of Project Improvements: 

Developer agrees to construct and/or dedicate, at Developer's expense, project 
improvements as directed by the City, including but not limited to roads, trails, 
landscaping, water, sewer, storm drains, and other utilities as shown on the 
approved final plans and in accordance with City standards as directed by the City 
Engineer. Developer also agrees to comply with the following:  

 
(a) Developer agrees to construct and dedicate to the City a 

road at 1700 South from SR 32 to Field Hand Lane at the northwest 
entrance to the Project, pursuant to City standards and as directed by the 
City Engineer. Developer must cause to be deeded to the City, the rights-
of-way necessary to construct and operate this section of road. Developer 
must obtain written approval from UDOT and from the South Kamas and 
Washington Irrigation Companies for the design and configuration of this 
section of road.  

(b) Developer agrees to obtain written approval from UDOT 
for all access to, and intersections with, state highway 32.  

(c) Developer agrees to install a public water line 10 inches in 
diameter along the northern boundary of the Project in the new 1700 South 
road from SR 32 to Field Hand Lane and through Uinta Shadows Plat A 
Subdivision to Field Hand Lane, and to stub the water line within the 
Project at the points meeting Phase 2.  

(d) Developer will construct an asphalt trail, pursuant to City 
standards, along one side of below mentioned roads in Phase 1.  These 
include along Field Hand Lane, Circle T Ranch Drive (through its Phase 1 
potion), Rancher Circle, Gallop Circle, Kirkham Lane, and Prairie Loop 
(through its portion of Phase 1). 

(e) Developer will construct a road base or asphalt trail along 
the north edge of the Project pursuant to City standards, running east/west 
from Highway 32 to the future road.   

(f) Developer will construct drainage swales along the 
shoulders of the roads in the Project pursuant to City standards and as 
directed by the City Engineer. Developer will install oil separators in the 
drainage swales to protect the quality of the drainage water. Developer 
will include in the Project's Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions 
policies requiring lot owners to protect the integrity and the cleanliness of 
the drainage swales.  

(g) Developer and/or its successors and assigns will perform all 
necessary snowplowing in the project until the project is 50 percent built 
out pursuant to the City's building code standards.  

 
(4) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions. Developer will adopt 



5 of 15 
 

Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for the Project that will ensure compliance with 
Developer's obligations contained herein. Developer will allow City to review the 
Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions prior to recording them, but City will have no 
responsibility or liability for their content or any obligation to enforce them. The 
Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions will, however, grant the City legal authority to 
enforce them if the City, solely at its option, determines to enforce some, all or any of its 
provisions. 

  
(5) No Access to Lots from Rear. The lots in the Project located along 1700 

South (Ranch Road) will not be allowed to be accessed from 1700 South (Ranch Road). 
These lots are all notated with an R on the plat. The recorded plat must include a note 
containing this restriction. Developer will construct a neutral-colored six-foot privacy 
fence to be approved by the City Engineer along the north side of these lots to prevent 
such access. The Project’s homeowner’s association will be responsible for maintenance 
of the fence.  

 
(6) Piped Water. Developer will construct a piping system to carry water 

from the conservation parcel, and the property and springs thereon and to the south 
thereof, through the Project and exiting the Project to the northwest. The maintenance of 
the pipe system will be the responsibility of the Project's homeowner's association.  

 
(7) Annexation Agreement. Developer agrees to comply with all terms of the 

Runaway Ranch Annexation Agreement (unless compliance with a term has been 
expressly waived in writing by the City) including but not limited to payment of the 
Phase 1 annexation fees referenced therein, which fee is in addition to all other required 
development fees, impact fees, connection fees, professional fees, and other fees required 
by City policies and/or by this Agreement. The City will allow the fee in the Runaway 
ranch Annexation Agreement to be divided between phases 1 and 2.  That split will be as 
follows, Phase 1 will pay $278,880 and Phase 2 will pay $385,120.  The respective 
property owners for each phase shall be responsible for their respective portions of the 
Annexation Fee prior to recordation of the plat for the respective phase.  

 
(8) Engineer Review. All plats and construction drawings submitted at any 

time are subject to review and redline by the City Engineer.  
 
(9) Warranty. Consistent with City standards, Developer will provide a two-

year warranty for the operation of all improvements.  The start date of said warranty shall 
commence when that individual improvement is inspected and accepted by the City.  

 
(10) Bonding. Developer agrees to post bonds in amounts and types 

established by the City related to the performance of Developer's construction obligations 
for the Project, pursuant to current City ordinances, resolutions and standards.  

 
3.2 Obligations of the City 
  

(a) Generally. The Parties acknowledge and agree that Developer's 



6 of 15 
 

agreement to perform and abide by the covenants and obligations of Developer set forth 
herein is material consideration for the City's agreement to perform and abide by the 
covenants and obligations of the City set forth herein. 

  
(b) Public Improvements. The City agrees to accept and maintain all 

improvements dedicated to the public, unless otherwise provided in this Development 
Agreement.  

 
(c) Rezoning of Property. The City agrees to rezone the entire Project as R-1 

to accommodate the Project plans, if not already so zoned.  
 
(d) Drainage Swale Maintenance. The City agrees to maintain and monitor 

the drainage swale system, subject to the obligations of lot owners to abide by City 
policies and the Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions pertaining to same.  

 
(e) Upsizing. The City agrees to pay the costs of material for upsizing any 

utility lines that the City desires to upsize in excess of the size required by the Project.  
 

Section 4. VESTED RIGHTS AND APPLICABLE LAW 
  

4.1  Vested Rights.  
 

(a) Generally. As of the Effective Date of this Agreement, Developer shall 
have vested rights only as specified under this Agreement.  

 
(b) Reserved Legislative Powers. Nothing in this Agreement shall limit the 

future exercise of the police power by the City in enacting zoning, subdivision, 
development, transportation, environmental, open space, and related land use plans, 
policies, ordinances and regulations after the date of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the 
retained power of the City to enact such legislation under its police power, such 
legislation shall not modify Developer's vested right as set forth herein unless facts and 
circumstances are present which meet the exceptions to the vested rights doctrine as set 
forth in Western Land Equities, Inc. v. Town of Logan, 617 P.2d 388 (Utah, 1980), its 
progeny, or any other exception to the doctrine of vested rights recognized under state or 
federal law.  

 
4.2 Applicable Law.  
 

a)  Applicable Law. The rules, regulations, official policies, standards and 
specifications applicable to the development of the Property (the "Applicable Law") shall 
be in accordance with those set forth in the Conditions to Current Approvals set forth in 
this Agreement, and those rules, regulations, official policies, standards and 
specifications, including City ordinances and resolutions, in force and effect on the date 
the City Council granted preliminary approval to Developer. Developer expressly 
acknowledges and agrees that nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to relieve 
Developer from the obligation to comply with all applicable requirements of the City 



7 of 15 
 

necessary for approval and recordation of subdivision plats, including the payment of fees 
and compliance with all other applicable ordinances, resolutions, regulations, policies and 
procedures of the City.  

 
(b) State and Federal Law. Notwithstanding any other provision of this 

Agreement, this Agreement shall not preclude the application of changes in laws, 
regulations, plans or policies, to the extent that such changes are specifically mandated 
and required by changes in state or federal laws or regulations ("Changes in the Law') 
applicable to the Property. In the event the Changes in the Law prevent or preclude 
compliance with one or more provisions of this Agreement, such provisions of the 
Agreement shall be modified or suspended, or performance thereof delayed, as may be 
necessary, to comply with the Changes in the Law.  

 
Section 5. AMENDMENT  

 
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the Parties may amend this Agreement from 

time to time, in whole or in part, by mutual written consent. No amendment or modification to 
this Agreement shall require the consent or approval of any person or entity having any interest 
in any specific lot, unit or other portion of the Project. Each person or entity (other than the City 
and Developer) that holds any beneficial, equitable, or other interests or encumbrances in all or 
any portion of the Project at any time hereby automatically, and without the need for any further 
documentation or consent, subjects and subordinates such interests and encumbrances to this 
Agreement and all amendments thereof that otherwise comply with this Section 5. Each such 
person or entity agrees to provide written evidence of that subjection and subordination within 
15 days following a written request for the same from, and in a form reasonably satisfactory to, 
the City and/or the Developer.  

 
Section 6. COOPERATION-IMPLEMENTATION  

 
6.1 Processing of Subsequent Approvals.  
 

(a) Upon submission by Developer of all appropriate applications and 
processing fees for any Subsequent Approval to be granted by the City, the City shall 
promptly and diligently commence and complete all steps necessary to act on the 
Subsequent Approval application including, without limitation, (i) the notice and holding 
of all required public hearings, and (ii) granting the Subsequent Approval application as 
set forth below. 

  
(b)  The City's obligations under Section 6.1(a) of this Agreement are 

conditioned on Developer's provision to the City, in a timely manner, of all documents, 
applications, plans, and other information necessary for the City to meet such obligations. 
It is the express intent of Developer and the City to cooperate and work diligently and in 
good faith to obtain any and all Subsequent Approvals.  

 
(c)  The City may deny an application for a Subsequent Approval by 

Developer only if (i) such application does not comply with Applicable Law, (ii) such 



8 of 15 
 

application is inconsistent with the Conditions to Current Approvals, or (iii) the City is 
unable to make all findings related to the Subsequent Approval required by state law or 
City ordinance. The City may approve an application for such a Subsequent Approval 
subject to any conditions necessary to bring the Subsequent Approval into compliance 
with state law or City ordinance or to make the Subsequent Approval consistent with the 
Conditions to Current Approvals, so long as such conditions comply with Section 4.1(b) 
of this Agreement.  

 
(d) If the City denies any application for a Subsequent Approval, the City 

must specify the modifications required to obtain approval of such application. Any such 
specified modifications must be consistent with Applicable Law (including Section 4.1(b) 
of this Agreement). The City shall approve the application if subsequently resubmitted 
for the City's review and the application complies with the specified modifications.  

 
6.2  Other Governmental Permits.  
 

(a) Developer shall apply for such other permits and approvals as may be 
required by other governmental or quasi-governmental agencies in connection with the 
development of, or the provision of services to the Project.  

 
(b) The City shall cooperate with Developer in its efforts to obtain such 

permits and approvals, provided that such cooperation complies with Section 4.1(b) of 
this Agreement. However, the City shall not be required by this Agreement to join, or 
become a party to any manner of litigation or administrative proceeding instituted to 
obtain a permit or approval from, or otherwise involving any other governmental or quasi-
governmental agency.  

 
Section 7. DEFAULT; TERMINATION; ANNUAL REVIEW  

 
7.1 General Provisions.  
 

(a) Defaults. Any failure by either Party to perform any term or provision of 
this Agreement, which failure continues uncured for a period of thirty (30) days 
following written notice of such failure from the other Party, unless such period is 
extended by written mutual consent, shall constitute a default under this Agreement. Any 
notice given pursuant to the preceding sentence shall specify the nature of the alleged 
failure and, where appropriate, the manner in which said failure satisfactorily may be 
cured. If the nature of the alleged failure is such that it cannot reasonably be cured within 
such 30-day period, then the commencement of the cure within such time period, and the 
diligent prosecution to completion of the cure thereafter, shall be deemed to be a cure 
within such 30-day period. Upon the occurrence of an uncured default under this 
Agreement, the non-defaulting Party may institute legal proceedings to enforce the terms 
of this Agreement or, in the event of a material default, terminate this Agreement. If the 
default is cured, then no default shall exist and the noticing Party shall take no further 
action. 

  



9 of 15 
 

(b) Termination. If the City elects to consider terminating this Agreement 
due to a material default of Developer, then the City shall give to Developer a written 
notice of intent to terminate this Agreement and the matter shall be scheduled for 
consideration and review by the City Council at a duly noticed public meeting. Developer 
shall have the right to offer written and oral evidence prior to or at the time of said public 
meeting. If the City Council determines that a material default has occurred and is 
continuing and elects to terminate this Agreement, the City Council shall send written 
notice of termination of this Agreement to Developer by certified mail and this 
Agreement shall thereby be terminated thirty (30) days thereafter. The City may 
thereafter pursue any and all remedies at law or equity. By presenting evidence at such 
hearing, Developer does not waive any and all remedies available to Developer at law or 
in equity.  

 
7.2 Review by City.  
 

(a) Generally. The City may at any time and in its sole discretion request that 
Developer demonstrate that Developer is in full compliance with the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement. Developer shall provide any and all information requested by the City 
within thirty (30) days of the request, or at a later date as agreed between the Parties. 

  
(b) Determination of Non-Compliance. If the City Council finds and 

determines that Developer has not complied with the terms of this Agreement, and 
noncompliance may amount to a default if not cured, then the City may deliver a Default 
Notice pursuant to Section 7.1(a) of this Agreement. If the default is not cured timely by 
Developer, the City may terminate this Agreement as provided in Section 7.1(b) of this 
Agreement.  

 
7.3 Default by the City.   
In the event the City defaults under the terms of this Agreement, Developer shall have all 

rights and remedies provided in Section 7.1 of this Agreement and provided under Applicable 
Law.  

 
7.4  Enforced Delay; Extension of Time of Performance.   
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, neither Party shall be deemed 

to be in default where delays in performance or failures to perform are due to, and a necessary 
outcome of, war, insurrection, strikes or other labor disturbances, walk-outs, riots, floods, 
earthquakes, fires, casualties, acts of God, restrictions imposed or mandated by other 
governmental entities, enactment of conflicting state or federal laws or regulations, new or 
supplemental environmental regulations, or similar basis for excused performance which is not 
within the reasonable control of the Party to be excused. Upon the request of either Party hereto, 
an extension of time for such cause shall be granted in writing for the period of the enforced 
delay, or longer as may be mutually agreed upon.  

 
7.5  Limitation on Liability.   
No owner, director or officer of the Developer, when acting in his or her capacity as such, 

shall have any personal recourse, or deficiency liability associated with this Agreement, except 



10 of 15 
 

to the extent that liability arises out of fraud or criminal acts of that owner, director, or officer.  
 
Section 8. NOTICE OF COMPLIANCE  
 
8.1  Timing and Content.   
 
Within fifteen (15) days following any written request which Developer may make from 

time to time, the City shall execute and deliver to Developer a written "Notice of Compliance," 
in recordable form, duly executed and acknowledged by the City, certifying that: (i) this 
Agreement is unmodified and in full force and effect, or if there have been modifications hereto, 
that this Agreement is in full force and effect as modified and stating the date and nature of such 
modification; (ii) there are no current uncured defaults under this Agreement or specifying the 
dates and nature of any such default; and (iii) any other reasonable information requested by 
Developer.  Developer shall be permitted to record the Notice of Compliance.  

 
8.2 Failure to Deliver.  
 
Failure to deliver a Notice of Compliance within the time set forth in Section 8.1 shall 

constitute a presumption that as of fifteen (15) days from the date of Developer's written request 
(i) this Agreement was in full force and effect without modification except as may be represented 
by Developer; and (ii) there were no uncured defaults in the performance of Developer. Nothing 
in this Section, however, shall preclude the City from conducting a review under Section 7.2 or 
issuing a notice of default, notice of intent to terminate or notice of termination under Section 7.1 
of this Agreement for defaults which commenced prior to the presumption created under this 
Section, and which have continued uncured.  

 
Section 9. CHANGE IN DEVELOPER, ASSIGNMENT, TRANSFER AND 
NOTICE.  
 
The rights and obligations of the Developer under this agreement may be transferred or 

assigned by mutual written consent of all parties hereto; which consent shall not be 
unreasonably delayed or withheld.  

 
Section 10. MISCELLANEOUS  
 
10.1 Incorporation of Recitals and Introductory Paragraph. The Recitals contained 

in this Agreement, and the introductory paragraph preceding the Recitals, are hereby 
incorporated into this Agreement as if fully set forth herein. 

  
10.2 Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement, or the application of any 

term or provision of this Agreement to a particular situation, is held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining terms and provisions of this 
Agreement, or the application of this Agreement to other situations, shall continue in full force 
and effect unless amended or modified by mutual consent of the Parties. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, if any material provision of this Agreement, or the application of such provision to a 
particular situation, is held to be invalid, void or unenforceable by the final order of a court of 



11 of 15 
 

competent jurisdiction, either Party to this Agreement may, in its sole and absolute discretion, 
terminate this Agreement by providing written notice of such termination to the other Party.  

 
10.3 Other Necessary Acts. Each Party shall execute and deliver to the other any 

further instruments and documents as may be reasonably necessary to carry out the objectives 
and intent of this Agreement, the Conditions to Current Approvals, and Subsequent Approvals 
and to provide and secure to the other Party the full and complete enjoyment of its rights and 
privileges hereunder.  

 
10.4 Construction. Each reference in this Agreement to any of the Conditions to 

Current Approvals or Subsequent Approvals shall be deemed to refer to the Condition to Current 
Approval or Subsequent Approval as it may be amended from time to time pursuant to the 
provisions of this Agreement, whether or not the particular reference refers to such possible 
amendment. This Agreement has been reviewed and revised by legal counsel for both the City 
and Developer, and no presumption or rule that ambiguities shall be construed against the 
drafting Party shall apply to the interpretation or enforcement of this Agreement.  

 
10.5 Other Miscellaneous Terms. The singular shall include the plural; the masculine 

gender shall include the feminine; "shall" is mandatory; “may” is permissive.  
 
10.6 Covenants Running with the Land and Manner of Enforcement. The 

provisions of this Agreement shall constitute real covenants, contract and property rights and 
equitable servitudes, which shall run with all of the land subject to this Agreement. The burdens 
and benefits of this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of each of the Parties, and to 
their respective successors, heirs, assigns, and transferees. Notwithstanding anything in this 
Agreement to the contrary, the owners of individual units or lots in the Project shall (1) only be 
subject to the burdens of this Agreement to the extent applicable to their particular unit or lot; 
and (2) have no right to bring any action under this Agreement as a third party beneficiary or 
otherwise.  

 
The City may look to Developer, its successors and/or assigns, an owners' association 

governing any portion of the Project, or other like association, or individual lot or unit owners in 
the Project for performance of the provisions of this Agreement relative to the portions of the 
Project owned or controlled by such party. Any cost incurred by the City to secure performance 
of the provisions of this Agreement shall constitute a valid lien on the Project, including prorated 
portions to individual lots or units in the Project  

 
10.7 Waiver. No action taken by any Party shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of 

compliance by such Party with respect to any representation, warranty, or condition contained in 
this Agreement. Any waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall 
not operate or be construed as a waiver by such Party of any subsequent breach.  

 
10.8 Remedies. Either Party may, in addition to any other rights or remedies, institute 

an equitable action to cure, correct, or remedy any default, enforce any covenant or agreement 
herein, enjoin any threatened or attempted violation thereof, enforce by specific performance the 
obligations and rights of the Parties hereto, or to obtain any remedies consistent with the 



12 of 15 
 

foregoing and the purpose of this Agreement. In no event shall either Party be entitled to recover 
from the other Party either directly or indirectly, legal costs or attorneys' fees in any legal or 
equitable action instituted to enforce the terms of this Agreement.  

 
10.9 Utah Law. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Utah.  
 
10.10 Other Public Agencies. The City shall not unreasonably withhold, condition, or 

delay its determination to enter into any agreement with another public agency concerning the 
subject matter and provisions of this Agreement if necessary or desirable for the development of 
the Project and if such agreement is consistent with this Agreement and Applicable Law. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall require that the City take any legal action concerning other 
public agencies and their provision of services or facilities other than with regard to compliance 
by any such other public agency with any agreement between such public agency and the City 
concerning subject matter and provisions of this Agreement.  

 
10.11 Attorneys' Fees. In the event of any litigation or arbitration between the Parties 

regarding an alleged breach of this Agreement, neither Party shall be entitled to any award of 
attorneys' fees.  

 
10.12 Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing. Each Party shall use its best efforts 

and take and employ all necessary actions in good faith consistent with this Agreement and 
Applicable Law to ensure that the rights secured by the other Party through this Agreement can 
be enjoyed.  

 
10.13 Representations. Each Party hereby represents and warrants to each other Party 

that the following statements are true, complete and not misleading as regards the representing 
warranting Party:  

(a)  Such Party is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under 
the laws of the state of its organization.  

 
(b)  Such Party has full authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform 

all of its obligations hereunder. The individual(s) executing this Agreement on behalf of 
such Party do so with the full authority of the Party that those individual(s) represent.  

 
(c) This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of such 

Party enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to the rules of bankruptcy, 
moratorium and equitable principles.  
 
10.14 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is between the City and 

Developer. No other party shall be deemed a third-party beneficiary or have any rights under this 
Agreement.  

 
Section 11. NOTICES  
 
Any notice or communication required hereunder between the City and Developer must 



13 of 15 
 

be in writing, and may be given either personally or by registered or certified mail, return 
receipt requested. If given by registered or certified mail, such notice or communication shall be 
deemed to have been given and received on the first to occur of (i) actual receipt by any of the 
addressees designated below as the Party to whom notices are to be sent, or (ii) five (5) days 
after a registered or certified letter containing such notice, properly addressed, with postage 
prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed 
to have been given when delivered to the Party to whom it is addressed. Any Party may at any 
time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party, designate any other address to 
which notices or communications shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be 
given to the Parties at their addresses set forth below:  
 
If to the City:  
 
Mayor 
Francis City  
2317 S. Spring Hollow Rd.  
Francis, UT 84036  
 
With Copies to:  
Francis City Attorney  
Brad Christopherson  
Hayes Godfrey Bell, P.C.  
2218 East 3900 South, Suite 300  
Holladay, Utah 84124  
 
If to Developer: 
 
Logan Page 
7578 S Riverwood Dr 
Cottonwood Heights, Utah 84093 

 
 

Section 12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT, COUNTERPARTS AND EXHIBITS  
Unless otherwise noted herein, this Agreement, including its Exhibits, is the final and 

exclusive understanding and agreement of the Parties and supersedes all negotiations or 
previous agreements between the Parties with respect to all or any part of the subject matter 
hereof. All waivers of the provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing and signed by the 
appropriate authorities of the City and Developer.  

 
Section 13. RECORDATION OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT  
No later than ten (10) days after the City enters into this Agreement, the City Recorder 

shall cause to be recorded, at Developer's expense, an executed copy of this Agreement in the 
Official Records of the County of Summit.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been entered into by and between 

Developer and the City as of the date and year first above written. 



14 of 15 
 

 
  

FRANCIS CITY  
 
       
By: Mayor Jan Brussel  
 

ATTEST  
 
        
Suzanne Gillette City Recorder  

 
DEVELOPER  
 
       
By: Logan Page 

 
 
  



15 of 15 
 

CITY ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

STATE OF UTAH     ) 
:SS.  

COUNTY OF     ) 
 
On the   day of   , 2022, personally appeared before me Jan Brussel, who 

being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Mayor of FRANCIS CITY, a municipal 
corporation, and that said instrument was signed in behalf of the City by authority of its governing 
body and said Mayor acknowledged to me that the City executed the same.  

             
NOTARY PUBLIC  

 
 

My Commission Expires:      Residing at:  
 
 
 

DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF UTAH     ) 

:SS.  
COUNTY OF     ) 

 
On the   day of   , 2022, personally appeared before me,          

 , who being by me duly sworn, did say that he/she is the      of  
  , who duly acknowledge to me that he/she executed the same on behalf of said 
company.  

 
             

NOTARY PUBLIC  
 
 

My Commission Expires:      Residing at:  
 















 

Francis City – 2317 South Spring Hollow Road, Francis, Utah 84036 

Phone 435-783-6236 – Fax 435-783-6186 

Email: sgillett@francisutah.org or mandy.c@francisutah.org  

Website: francisutah.org 

 
May 19th, 2021 

 

Dear Sponsors and Supporters, 

 

The past year has been an incredible challenge as we have dealt with the global pandemic. As a result, we were unable 

to hold our annual Francis Frontier Days celebration in 2020. That was a great letdown for our community as we all 

look forward to our annual Labor Day weekend celebration to spend time with family, friends, and neighbors to honor 

our rural western heritage.  

 

We are extremely pleased to announce that Francis City will be celebrating Francis Frontier Days again this year! Our 

celebration this year will include all the great events, entertainment, and rodeo action we have enjoyed in years past. 

 

Francis Frontier Days began 38 years ago as a small-town community celebration for residents to spend time on Labor 

Day weekend with friends, neighbors, and family while honoring the area’s rural mountain western heritage.  With a 

rich history steeped in ranching, logging and agriculture, a rodeo replete with bull riding, bareback riding, roping, horse 

games, kids scramble, and other events was a perfect way to strengthen relationships within the community.  Though 

Francis has certainly grown in the last 38 years, Francis Frontier Days is still a small-town celebration where people 

come to catch up with their neighbors, enjoy great food, and have good family fun celebrating the things that make 

Francis the special place that it is.   

 

This year we are excited to celebrate the 38th Annual Francis Frontier Days over Labor Day Weekend!  Our Celebration 

this year runs Friday, September 3rd – Monday, September 6th, and includes awesome activities such as: 

• Rocky Mountain Professional Rodeo  

• Sky Divers and Veterans Patriotic Tribute  

• Free Live Bands and Community Entertainment 

• Horse Games, Jr. Rodeo and Kids Scramble  

• Movie in the Park  

• Vendor Booths and Concessions  

 

This great community celebration would not be possible without the generous support of our wonderful sponsors and 

community volunteers.  We are thankful for and honored by your support of Francis Frontier Days. As a past sponsor 

or new sponsor, we would like to ask for your support of Francis Frontier Days. Please review the enclosed information 

regarding sponsorship levels. There are a variety of sponsorship opportunities available with options to fit any 

budget. Also, if you would like to be included as a sponsor in the Frontier Days program, your sponsorship money and 

promotional materials must be received before July 30, 2021. Act fast to secure your spot in our program!   

 

Please contact the Francis City office with any questions. 

 

Thank you for supporting our Frontier Days Celebration.  We look forward to having your support and seeing you on 

Labor Day Weekend this year! 

 

Sincerely, 

Francis City Frontier Days Committee 

Commented [KH1]: We’ll need to update this for 2022. Will Jan 

write the letter? 

mailto:sgillett@francisutah.org


 

Francis City – 2317 South Spring Hollow Road, Francis, Utah 84036 

Phone 435-783-6236 – Fax 435-783-6186 

Email: sgillett@francisutah.org or mandy.c@francisutah.org  

Website: francisutah.org 

 

 

38th Annual Francis Frontier Days 

 Sponsorship Levels 
 

 

 

 

 Sponsor Level:  Platinum $2,500                             Sponsor Level:  Diamond $1000 

     14 Rodeo Tickets (Sat. or Mon.) w/ free meals!         10 Rodeo Tickets (Sat. or Mon.) w/ free meals!                     

     Announcer Booth Banner                                            Chute Banner 

     Park Banner               Full Page Ad in Program                     

     Full Page Ad in Program                                                                

   

                            

      Sponsor Level:  Gold $750                                       Sponsor Level:  Silver $500 

      6 Rodeo Tickets (Sat. or Mon.) w/ free meals!       4 Rodeo Tickets (Sat. or Mon.) w/ free meals! 

      Arena Banner           Arena Banner 

      ½ Page Ad in Program                                               ¼ Page Ad in Program 

                                                      

      

     Sponsor Level:  Copper $250                                     Sponsor Level under $250  

      2 Rodeo Tickets (Sat. or Mon.) Name in Program 

      Banner in the park if Sponsor Provides One                 

      Name in Program                             

       

Sponsors at the $500 level or higher must email logos and/or ads to bames@francisutah.org 

no later than July 30th, 2021 to be included in the printed program! 
      

Commented [KH2]: There are only 6 chute banners and we had 

more than 6 diamond level sponsors in 2021. In 2022 we should add 

another sponsor level or change this to say, if available or first-

come, first-served. 

Commented [KH3]: We need to add more information about 

what we’re expecting to get for the ads. I added info in a separate 

word doc.  

Commented [KH4]: Let’s have a Frontier Days joint account 

that we all have access to. 

Commented [KH5]: Let’s add this to the new page 

mailto:sgillett@francisutah.org


 

Francis City – 2317 South Spring Hollow Road, Francis, Utah 84036 

Phone 435-783-6236 – Fax 435-783-6186 

Email: sgillett@francisutah.org or mandy.c@francisutah.org  

Website: francisutah.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38thAnnual Francis Frontier Days 

Sponsorship Agreement 

September 2nd thru September 6th, 2021 

 
 

 

Sponsorship Level & Event: ___________________________   Date: ___________________ 

 

Rodeo Tickets Please Circle One:  Saturday September 4th or Monday September 6th          
 

Business Name: _________________________________________________________ 
 

Contact Name: __________________________________________________________ 
 

Street or P. O. Box Address: _______________________________________________ 
 

City: ______________________________State: ______________ Zip: ______________ 
 

Phone: (      ) ________________________ Cell: (       ) __________________________ 
 

E-Mail Address: _________________________________________________________ 
 

Amount Sponsored: $___________________________ 
 

Business Authorized Signature: ____________________________________________ 
 

City Contact Signature: __________________________________________________ 
 

 

Don’t see the sponsor package that you are looking for?  Contact Francis City Office and let us help develop a 

package tailored to fit your budget. 

 

Thank you for your tax-deductible contribution.   

Proceeds support Francis City Celebration and all Rodeo functions. 

mailto:sgillett@francisutah.org

	fdfaaa27-ae19-4fdc-a30d-55a641fc8ec5.pdf
	a59d480a-a28d-4d87-a5c7-d6d6bb520340.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PLAT PH1 1598001-SHEET 1
	PLAT PH1 1598001-SHEET 2


	0f260adc-b24b-4e2d-ba2e-dcc240e9e158.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C400




